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FILER

ARAMARK CORP

CIK:7032| IRS No.: 952051630 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0930
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884 | Film No.: 12581797

SIC: 5812 Eating places

Overall Laundry Services, Inc.

CIK:1396503| IRS No.: 911138829 | State of Incorp.:WA | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-09 | Film No.: 12581793

Landy Textile Rental Services, LLC

CIK:1396504| IRS No.: 208482253 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-11 | Film No.: 12581795

L&N Uniform Supply Co., LLC

CIK:1396505| IRS No.: 952309531 | State of Incorp.:CA | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-13 | Film No.: 12581801
ARAMARK Uniform Manufacturing CO

CIK:1396506| IRS No.: 232449947 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-37 | Film No.: 12581824
Delsac VIl Inc.

CIK:1396507| IRS No.: 232449950 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-27 | Film No.: 12581815
ARAMARK Uniform & Career Apparel, LLC

CIK:1396508| IRS No.: 953082883 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-38 | Film No.: 12581825
ARAMARK Uniform & Career Apparel Group, Inc.

CIK:1396509| IRS No.: 232816365 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-39 | Film No.: 12581826
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Business Address

1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
2152383000

Business Address

1156 NORTH FIRST STREET
BURBANK CA 91502
800-999-8989

Business Address
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BURBANK CA 91502
800-999-8989

Business Address
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BURBANK CA 91502
800-999-8989
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800-999-8989

Business Address
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800-999-8989
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ARAMARK RAYV, LLC

CIK:1396510| IRS No.: 383655870 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-64 | Film No.: 12581854
ARAMARK Distribution Services, Inc.

CIK:1396511| IRS No.: 361164580 | State of Incorp.:IL | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-101 | Film No.: 12581903
ARAMARK Cleanroom Services (Puerto Rico), Inc.
CIK:1396512| IRS No.: 202644041 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-108 | Film No.: 12581911
ARAMARK Cleanroom Services, LLC

CIK:1396513| IRS No.: 232062167 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-117 | Film No.: 12581910
ARAMARK Uniform Services (West Adams) LLC
CIK:1396515| IRS No.: 202038791 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-29 | Film No.: 12581817
ARAMARK Uniform Services (Syracuse) LLC
CIK:1396516| IRS No.: 611437731 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-30 | Film No.: 12581818
ARAMARK Uniform Services (Santa Ana) LLC
CIK:1396517| IRS No.: 200989729 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-31 | Film No.: 12581819
ARAMARK Uniform Services (Rochester) LLC
CIK:1396518| IRS No.: 753102371 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-32 | Film No.: 12581820
ARAMARK Uniform Services (Baltimore) LLC
CIK:1396519| IRS No.: 204488478 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-33 | Film No.: 12581821
ARAMARK Uniform Services (Texas) LLC

CIK:1396520| IRS No.: 204488401 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-34 | Film No.: 12581822
ARAMARK Uniform Services (Midwest) LLC

CIK:1396521| IRS No.: 204799404 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-35 | Film No.: 12581790
ARAMARK Uniform Services (Matchpoint) LLC
CIK:1396522| IRS No.: 205396299 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-36 | Film No.: 12581823
Kowalski-Dickow, Associates, LLC

CIK:1396648| IRS No.: 391453115 | State of Incorp.:WI | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-14 | Film No.: 12581802

ARAMARK CTS, LLC

CIK:1396651| IRS No.: 364503103 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-102 | Film No.: 12581904

ARAMARKk Engineering Associates, LLC

CIK:1396652| IRS No.: 364358960 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-95 | Film No.: 12581896

ARAMARK Clinical Technology Services, LLC

CIK:1396653| IRS No.: 330694408 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-106 | Film No.: 12581908

ARAMARK Facility Services, LLC
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BURBANK CA 91502

Mailing Address
115 NORTH FIRST STREET
BURBANK CA 91502

Mailing Address
115 NORTH FIRST STREET
BURBANK CA 91502

Mailing Address
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Business Address

115 NORTH FIRST STREET
BURBANK CA 91502
800-999-8989
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800-999-8989
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115 NORTH FIRST STREET
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800-999-8989

Business Address
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Business Address

2300 WARRENVILLE ROAD
DOWNER'S GROVE IL 60515
800-999-8989
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CIK:1396654| IRS No.: 208482211 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-90 | Film No.: 12581891
ARAMARK Capital Asset Services, LLC

CIK:1396655| IRS No.: 391551693 | State of Incorp.:WI | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-109 | Film No.: 12581912
ARAMARK Industrial Services, LLC

CIK:1396657| IRS No.: 382712298 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-69 | Film No.: 12581862
ARAMARK Management Services Limited Partnership
CIK:1396658| IRS No.: 363797749 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-66 | Film No.: 12581858
ARAMARK Senior Living Services, LLC

CIK:1396659| IRS No.: 200648583 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-60 | Film No.: 12581849
ARAMARK SM Management Services, Inc.

CIK:1396660| IRS No.: 363744854 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-49 | Film No.: 12581837
ARAMARK SMMS LLC

CIK:1396661| IRS No.: 233099982 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-48 | Film No.: 12581836
ARAMARK SMMS Real Estate LLC

CIK:1396662| IRS No.: 233099984 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-47 | Film No.: 12581835
Addison Concessions, Inc.

CIK:1396747| IRS No.: 233068280 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-116 | Film No.: 12581921
American Snack & Beverage, LLC

CIK:1396748| IRS No.: 650099517 | State of Incorp.:FL | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-115 | Film No.: 12581920
ARAMARK American Food Services, LLC

CIK:1396749| IRS No.: 344197320 | State of Incorp.:OH | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-114 | Film No.: 12581919
ARAMARK Asia Management, LLC

CIK:1396750| IRS No.: 201697406 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-113 | Film No.: 12581917
ARAMARK Campus, LLC

CIK:1396751| IRS No.: 233102688 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-110 | Film No.: 12581913
ARAMARK Confection, LLC

CIK:1396752| IRS No.: 362392940 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-105 | Film No.: 12581907
ARAMARK Consumer Discount CO

CIK:1396753| IRS No.: 232704523 | State of Incorp.:PA | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-104 | Film No.: 12581906
ARAMARK Correctional Services, LLC

CIK:1396754| IRS No.: 232778485 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-103 | Film No.: 12581905

ARAMARK Educational Group, LLC
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DOWNER'S GROVE IL 60515
800-999-8989
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CIK:1396755| IRS No.: 232573586 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-100 | Film No.: 12581901

ARAMARK Educational Services of Vermont, Inc.

CIK:1396756| IRS No.: 232263511 | State of Incorp.:VT | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-97 | Film No.: 12581899

ARAMARK Educational Services, LLC

CIK:1396757| IRS No.: 231354443 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-96 | Film No.: 12581898

ARAMARK Entertainment, LLC

CIK:1396758| IRS No.: 112145117 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-94 | Film No.: 12581895

ARAMARK Executive Management Services USA, Inc.

CIK:1396759| IRS No.: 233029011 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-93 | Film No.: 12581894

ARAMARK Facilities Management, LLC

CIK:1396760| IRS No.: 232636400 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-92 | Film No.: 12581893

ARAMARK Facility Management CORP of lowa

CIK:1396761| IRS No.: 133444248 | State of Incorp.:lA | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-91 | Film No.: 12581892

ARAMARK FHC Business Services, LLC

CIK:1396763| IRS No.: 850485361 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-89 | Film No.: 12581890

ARAMARK FHC Campus Services, LLC

CIK:1396764| IRS No.: 850485370 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-88 | Film No.: 12581889

ARAMARK FHC Correctional Services, LLC

CIK:1396765| IRS No.: 850485374 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-87 | Film No.: 12581887

ARAMARK FHC Healthcare Support Services, LLC

CIK:1396766| IRS No.: 850485377 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-86 | Film No.: 12581886

ARAMARK FHC Kansas, Inc.

CIK:1396767| IRS No.: 043719118 | State of Incorp.:KS | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-107 | Film No.: 12581885

ARAMARK FHC Refreshment Services, LLC

CIK:1396768| IRS No.: 850485381 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-84 | Film No.: 12581884

ARAMARK FHC School Support Services, LLC

CIK:1396770| IRS No.: 850485386 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-83 | Film No.: 12581883

ARAMARK FHC Services, LLC

CIK:1396772| IRS No.: 161653189 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-82 | Film No.: 12581882

ARAMARK FHC Sports & Entertainment Services, LLC

CIK:1396773| IRS No.: 850485389 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-81 | Film No.: 12581880

ARAMARK FHC, LLC

Mailing Address
C/O 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
C/O 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
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Business Address
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CIK:1396774| IRS No.: 020652458 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-80 | Film No.: 12581878
ARAMARK/HMS, LLC

CIK:1397007| IRS No.: 510363060 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-71 | Film No.: 12581866
ARAMARK Services Management of Hl, Inc.

CIK:1397009| IRS No.: 232983665 | State of Incorp.:Hl | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-58 | Film No.: 12581847
ARAMARK Senior Notes CO

CIK:1397010| IRS No.: 232693518 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-59 | Film No.: 12581848
ARAMARK SCM, Inc.

CIK:1397011| IRS No.: 043652050 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-61 | Film No.: 12581850
ARAMARK Schools, LLC

CIK:1397012| IRS No.: 233102689 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-62 | Film No.: 12581851
ARAMARK Refreshment Services, LLC

CIK:1397013| IRS No.: 231673482 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-63 | Film No.: 12581852
ARAMARK RBI, Inc.

CIK:1397014| IRS No.: 232732825 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-01 | Film No.: 12581853
ARAMARK Organizational Services, Inc.

CIK:1397015| IRS No.: 233029013 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-85 | Film No.: 12581856
ARAMARK Marketing Services Group, Inc.

CIK:1397019| IRS No.: 231630859 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-65 | Film No.: 12581857
ARAMARK Kitty Hawk, Inc.

CIK:1397020| IRS No.: 232167428 | State of Incorp.:ID | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-67 | Film No.: 12581859
ARAMARK Japan, Inc.

CIK:1397021| IRS No.: 371437224 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-68 | Film No.: 12581861
ARAMARK India Holdings LLC

CIK:1397022| IRS No.: 205396223 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-70 | Film No.: 12581864
ARAMARK Healthcare Support Services, LLC
CIK:1397023| IRS No.: 231530221 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-72 | Film No.: 12581867

ARAMARK Healthcare Support Services of the Virgin
Islands, Inc.

CIK:1397024| IRS No.: 232654936 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-73 | Film No.: 12581868
ARAMARK FSM, LLC

CIK:1397025| IRS No.: 371462108 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-75 | Film No.: 12581871

ARAMARK Food Service CORP of Kansas

Mailing Address
C/O 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
C/O 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
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PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
C/O 1101 MARKET STREET
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CIK:1397026| IRS No.: 133703705 | State of Incorp.:KS | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-77 | Film No.: 12581873

ARAMARK Food Services, LLC

CIK:1397027| IRS No.: 230404985 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-78 | Film No.: 12581875

ARAMARK Food & Support Services Group, Inc.

CIK:1397028| IRS No.: 232573585 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-79 | Film No.: 12581877

ARAMARK U.S. Offshore Services, LLC

CIK:1397030| IRS No.: 233020180 | State of Incorp.:DE
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-40 | Film No.: 12581827

ARAMARK Summer Games 1996, LLC

CIK:1397031| IRS No.: 232820402 | State of Incorp.:DE
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-41 | Film No.: 12581828

ARAMARK Services Management of IL, Inc.

CIK:1397035| IRS No.: 232983669 | State of Incorp.:IL | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-57 | Film No.: 12581846

ARAMARK Services Management of Mi, Inc.

CIK:1397036]| IRS No.: 232983689 | State of Incorp.:MI | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-56 | Film No.: 12581844

ARAMARK Services Management of NJ, Inc.

CIK:1397037| IRS No.: 232983702 | State of Incorp.:NJ | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-55 | Film No.: 12581843

ARAMARK Services Management of OH, Inc.

CIK:1397038| IRS No.: 232983707 | State of Incorp.:OH | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-54 | Film No.: 12581842

ARAMARK Services Management of SC, Inc.

CIK:1397039| IRS No.: 232983715 | State of Incorp.:SC | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-53 | Film No.: 12581841

ARAMARK Services Management of WI, Inc.

CIK:1397040| IRS No.: 232983725 | State of Incorp.:WI | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-52 | Film No.: 12581840

ARAMARK Services of Kansas, Inc.

CIK:1397041| IRS No.: 232525399 | State of Incorp.:KS | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-51 | Film No.: 12581839

ARAMARK Services of Puerto Rico, Inc.

CIK:1397042| IRS No.: 660231810 | State of Incorp.:DE
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-50 | Film No.: 12581838

ARAMARK Sports & Entertainment Group, LLC

CIK:1397043| IRS No.: 232573588 | State of Incorp.:DE
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-46 | Film No.: 12581834

ARAMARK Sports, LLC

CIK:1397044| IRS No.: 233102690 | State of Incorp.:DE
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-42 | Film No.: 12581829

ARAMARK Sports Facilities, LLC

CIK:1397045| IRS No.: 203808955 | State of Incorp.:DE
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-43 | Film No.: 12581830

ARAMARK Sports & Entertainment Services, LLC

PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
C/O 1101 MARKET STREET
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CIK:1397046| IRS No.: 231664232 | State of Incorp..DE
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-45 | Film No.: 12581833

Harrison Conference Associates, LLC

CIK:1397109| IRS No.: 112516961 | State of Incorp.:DE

Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-24 | Film No.: 12581813

Fine Host Holings, LLC

CIK:1397110| IRS No.: 471567694 | State of Incorp.:DE

Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-26 | Film No.: 12581814
Harrison Conference Center of Glen Cove, Inc.
CIK:1397114| IRS No.: 112385640 | State of Incorp.:NY | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-23 | Film No.: 12581812
Harrison Conference Center of Lake Bluff, Inc.
CIK:1397115| IRS No.: 362679415 | State of Incorp.:IL | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-22 | Film No.: 12581811
Harrison Conference Services of Massachusetts, LLC
CIK:1397116| IRS No.: 042528586 | State of Incorp.:MA | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-21 | Film No.: 12581810
Harrison Conference Services of North Carolina, LLC
CIK:1397117| IRS No.: 113092159 | State of Incorp.:NC | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-20 | Film No.: 12581807
Harrison Conference Services of Princeton, Inc.
CIK:1397118| IRS No.: 112730949 | State of Incorp.:NJ | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-19 | Film No.: 12581809
Harrison Conference Services of Wellesley, LLC
CIK:1397119| IRS No.: 042969190 | State of Incorp.:MA | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-18 | Film No.: 12581808

Harry M. Stevens, Inc. of Penn.

CIK:1397120| IRS No.: 136097356 | State of Incorp.:PA | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-15 | Film No.: 12581804

Harry M. Stevens, Inc. of New Jersey

CIK:1397121| IRS No.: 135589767 | State of Incorp.:NJ | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-16 | Film No.: 12581805

Harry M. Stevens, LLC

CIK:1397122| IRS No.: 208482129 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-17 | Film No.: 12581806
Paradise Hornblower, LLC

CIK:1397123| IRS No.: 943136374 | State of Incorp.:CA | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-08 | Film No.: 12581792
MyAssistant, Inc.

CIK:1397124| IRS No.: 233050214 | State of Incorp.:PA | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-10 | Film No.: 12581794
Shoreline Operating Company, Inc.

CIK:1397126| IRS No.: 770484063 | State of Incorp.:CA | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-05 | Film No.: 12581800

Tahoe Rocket LP

CIK:1397127| IRS No.: 943390484 | State of Incorp.:CA | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-04 | Film No.: 12581799

Travel Systems, LLC

Mailing Address
1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
C/O 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
C/O 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
C/O 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
C/O 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
C/O 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
C/O 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
C/O 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
C/O 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
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Business Address

1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
800-999-8989

Business Address

1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
800-999-8989

Business Address

C/0 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
800-999-8989

Business Address

C/0 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
800-999-8989

Business Address

C/0 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
800-999-8989

Business Address

C/0 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
800-999-8989

Business Address

C/0 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
800-999-8989

Business Address

C/0 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
800-999-8989

Business Address

1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
800-999-8989

Business Address

C/O 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
800-999-8989

Business Address

C/O 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
800-999-8989

Business Address

1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
800-999-8989

Business Address

1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
800-999-8989

Business Address

1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
800-999-8989

Business Address

1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
800-999-8989

Business Address

1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
800-999-8989
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CIK:1397128| IRS No.: 880119879 | State of Incorp.:NV | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-02 | Film No.: 12581798

Restaura, Inc.

CIK:1397129| IRS No.: 381206635 | State of Incorp.:MI | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-07 | Film No.: 12581791
ARAMARK Venue Services, Inc.

CIK:1397352| IRS No.: 232986471 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-28 | Film No.: 12581816

Lake Tahoe Cruises, LLC

CIK:1397353| IRS No.: 942599810 | State of Incorp.:CA | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-12 | Film No.: 12581796
ARAMARK Aviation Services Limited Partnership
CIK:1397355| IRS No.: 363940986 | State of Incorp.:DE | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-112 | Film No.: 12581916
ARAMARK Business Dining Services of Texas, LLC
CIK:1397356| IRS No.: 232573583 | State of Incorp.:TX | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-111 | Film No.: 12581915
ARAMARK Educational Services of Texas, LLC
CIK:1397358| IRS No.: 231717332 | State of Incorp..:TX | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-98 | Film No.: 12581900
ARAMARK Food Service CORP of Texas, LLC
CIK:1397359| IRS No.: 741310443 | State of Incorp.:TX | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-76 | Film No.: 12581872
ARAMARK Healthcare Support Services of Texas, Inc.

CIK:1397360| IRS No.: 232575102 | State of Incorp.:TX | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-74 | Film No.: 12581869

ARAMARK Sports & Entertainment Services of Texas, LLC

CIK:1397361| IRS No.: 232573584 | State of Incorp.:TX | Fiscal Year End: 0928
Type: 424B3 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-144884-44 | Film No.: 12581831

Mailing Address
1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
C/O 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
C/O 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107

Mailing Address
2300 WARRENVILLE ROAD
DOWNER'S GROVE IL 60515

Mailing Address
1199 S. BELT LINE ROAD
COPPELL TX 75019

Mailing Address
1199 S. BELT LINE ROAD
COPPELL TX 75019

Mailing Address
2005 LAKE ROBBINS DRIVE
SPRING TX 77380

Mailing Address
2005 LAKE ROBBINS DRIVE
SPRING TX 77380

Mailing Address
2005 LAKE ROBBINS DRIVE
SPRING TX 77380
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Business Address

1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
800-999-8989

Business Address

C/0 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
800-999-8989

Business Address

C/0 1101 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19107
800-999-8989

Business Address

2300 WARRENVILLE ROAD
DOWNER'S GROVE IL 60515
800-999-8989

Business Address

1199 S. BELT LINE ROAD
COPPELL TX 75019
800-999-8989

Business Address

1199 S. BELT LINE ROAD
COPPELL TX 75019
800-999-8989

Business Address

2005 LAKE ROBBINS DRIVE
SPRING TX 77380
800-999-8989

Business Address

2005 LAKE ROBBINS DRIVE
SPRING TX 77380
800-999-8989

Business Address

2005 LAKE ROBBINS DRIVE
SPRING TX 77380
800-999-8989
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FILED PURSUANT TO RULE 424 (B)(3)
File Number 333-144884
ARAMARK CORPORATION
SUPPLEMENT NO. 1 TO
MARKET MAKING PROSPECTUS DATED
JANUARY 4, 2012
THE DATE OF THIS SUPPLEMENT IS FEBRUARY 8, 2012

ON FEBRUARY 8§, 2012, ARAMARK CORPORATION FILED THE ATTACHED FORM
10-Q FOR THE QUARTERLY PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 30, 2011
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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 or 15 (d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

For the Quarterly Period Ended December 30, 2011

OR

0 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15 (d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to

Commission File Number 001-04762

ARAMARK CORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware 95-2051630
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification Number)
ARAMARK Tower
1101 Market Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19107
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

(215) 238-3000

(Registrant’ s telephone number, including area code)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data
File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months
(or for such shorter period that registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See the definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reporting company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act.

Large accelerated filer O Accelerated filer O

Non-accelerated filer (Do not check if a smaller reporting company) Smaller reporting company [

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
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Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes OO No
Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer’ s classes of common stock, as of the latest practical date.

Common stock outstanding at January 27, 2012: 1,000 shares

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

PART I-FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARAMARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Unaudited)

(In Thousands, Except Share Amounts)

December 30, 2011

September 30, 2011

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $121,909 $213,323
Receivables 1,279,431 1,252,266
Inventories, at lower of cost or market 465,002 450,848
Prepayments and other current assets 203,613 211,587
Assets held for sale 2,798 2,798
Total current assets 2,072,753 2,130,822
Property and Equipment, net 1,032,437 1,004,690
Goodwill 4,709,393 4,640,606
Other Intangible Assets 1,740,032 1,748,417
Other Assets 981,015 985,017
$10,535,630 $10,509,552
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term borrowings $54,042 $49,064
Accounts payable 682,860 775,455
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 1,028,206 1,226,510
Total current liabilities 1,765,108 2,051,029
Long-Term Borrowings 5,854,040 5,588,614
Deferred Income Taxes and Other Noncurrent Liabilities 1,243,952 1,234,885
Common Stock Subject to Repurchase 163,202 158,061
Equity:
ARAMARK Shareholder’ s Equity:
Common stock, par value $.01 (authorized: 1,000 shares; issued and outstanding:
1,000 shares) = =
Capital surplus 1,471,942 1,476,061
Earnings retained for use in the business 72,309 46,468
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (67,063 ) (77,345
Total ARAMARK shareholder’ s equity 1,477,188 1,445,184
Noncontrolling interest 32,140 31,779
Total equity 1,509,328 1,476,963
$10,535,630 $10,509,552

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ARAMARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(Unaudited)

(In Thousands)

Three Months Three Months
Ended Ended
December 30, 2011 December 31, 2010
Sales $3,422,612 $ 3,284,506
Costs and Expenses:
Cost of services provided 3,075,706 2,949,250
Depreciation and amortization 131,866 126,491
Selling and general corporate expenses 48,164 44,923
3,255,736 3,120,664
Operating income 166,876 163,842
Interest and Other Financing Costs, net 108,814 109,146
Income from Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes 58,062 54,696
Provision for Income Taxes 18,943 16,250
Income from Continuing Operations 39,119 38,446
Income (loss) from Discontinued Operations, net of tax 297 (45
Net income 39,416 38,401
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrolling interest 740 -
Net income attributable to ARAMARK shareholder $ 38,676 $ 38,401

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ARAMARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited)

(In Thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization
Income taxes deferred
Share-based compensation expense
Changes in noncash working capital
Net change in proceeds from sale of receivables
Other operating activities
Net cash used in operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment, client contract investments and other
Disposals of property and equipment
Proceeds from divestiture
Acquisition of certain businesses, net of cash acquired
Other investing activities
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Payments of long-term borrowings
Net change in funding under the Receivables Facility
Advance to Parent Company
Proceeds from issuance of Parent Company common stock
Repurchase of Parent Company common stock
Other financing activities
Net cash provided by financing activities
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period
Less: Cash and cash equivalents included in assets held for sale

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Three Months
Ended

December 30, 2011

$ 39,416

131,866
(12,176
5,877
(284,479

12,431

(107,065

(76,530
2,154
4207
(157,727
269

(227,627

257,106
(9,966
24,095
(27,744
4,424
(4,037
(600

)

)

243278

(91,414

213,323

121,909

$ 121,909

Three Months
Ended
December 31, 2010

$ 38,401

127,941
(4,422
3,399
(337,089
(220,855
4,397
(388,228

(57,605
3,637
(61
(3,337
(57,366

146,179
(15,515
250,000
854
(5,424
(814

375,280

(70,314

160,929

90,615
342

$90,273
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ARAMARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EQUITY
(Unaudited)

(In Thousands)

Earnings
Total Retained Accumulated
ARAMARK for Use Other
Shareholder’s  Common Capital in the Comprehensive  Noncontrolling
Total Equity Stock Surplus Business Loss Interest
Balance, September 30, 2011 $1,476,963 $1,445,184 § - $1,476,061 $46,468  $(77,345 ) $31,779
Net income 39,083 38,676 38,676 407
Pension plan adjustments
(net of tax) 363 363 363
Foreign currency
translation adjustments
(net of tax) 8973 ) (8973 ) (8,973 )
Change in fair value of cash
flow hedges (net of tax) 18,892 18,892 18,892
Capital contributions from
issuance of Parent Company
common stock 8,376 8,376 8,376
Compensation expense related to
stock incentive plans 5,877 5,877 5,877
Tax benefits related to stock
incentive plans 1,243 1,243 1,243
Increase in Parent Company
common stock subject to
repurchase obligation, net (5,141 ) (5,141 ) 5,141 )
Purchases of Parent Company
common stock (14,474 ) (14,474 ) (14,474 )
Advance to Parent Company, net (12,835 ) (12,835 ) (12,835)
Distributions to noncontrolling
interest (46 ) (46
Balance, December 30, 2011 $1,509,328 $1,477,188  § — $1,471,942  $72,309  $(67,063 ) $ 32,140

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ARAMARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

BASIS OF PRESENTATION:

ARAMARK Corporation (the “Company” or “ARAMARK”) was acquired on January 26, 2007 through a merger transaction with
RMK Acquisition Corporation, a Delaware corporation controlled by investment funds associated with GS Capital Partners, CCMP
Capital Advisors, J.P. Morgan Partners, Thomas H. Lee Partners and Warburg Pincus LLC (collectively, the “Sponsors™), Joseph
Neubauer, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of ARAMARK, and certain other members of the Company’ s management. The
acquisition was accomplished through the merger of RMK Acquisition Corporation with and into ARAMARK Corporation with
ARAMARK Corporation being the surviving company (the “Transaction™).

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of ARAMARK Intermediate Holdco Corporation, which is wholly-owned by ARAMARK
Holdings Corporation (the “Parent Company”). ARAMARK Holdings Corporation, ARAMARK Intermediate Holdco Corporation and
RMK Acquisition Corporation were formed for the purpose of facilitating the Transaction. The Company’ s operating results are
included in the consolidated federal tax returns filed by the Parent Company. Any realized tax effects or credits attributable to the
Company’ s operations accrue to the Company based upon the Parent Company’ s procedures for allocating the costs and benefits to its
subsidiaries. The income tax provisions in the accompanying Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income approximate the provisions
that would be required if the Company were a separate taxpayer. All income tax payments are made by the Company on behalf of the
Parent Company (see Note 16).

On March 30, 2007, ARAMARK Corporation was merged with and into ARAMARK Services, Inc. with ARAMARK Services, Inc.
being the surviving corporation. In connection with the consummation of the merger, ARAMARK Services, Inc. changed its name to
ARAMARK Corporation.

The condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and all of its subsidiaries in which a controlling
financial interest is maintained. For those material consolidated subsidiaries in which the Company’ s ownership is less than 100%, the
outside stockholders’ interests are shown as noncontrolling interest in the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheets. All
significant intercompany transactions and accounts have been eliminated. The condensed consolidated financial statements exclude the
accounts of ARAMARK Holdings Corporation and ARAMARK Intermediate Holdco Corporation, but do reflect the Sponsors’
investment cost basis allocated to the assets and liabilities acquired on January 26, 2007 and the Parent Company’ s common stock
subject to repurchase. See Note 16 for further discussion of ARAMARK Holdings Corporation.

The condensed consolidated financial statements included herein have been prepared by the Company pursuant to the rules and
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) and should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated
financial statements, and the notes to those statements, included in the Company’ s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended September 30, 2011. The condensed consolidated balance sheet as of September 30, 2011 was derived from audited financial
statements which have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States (“U.S. GAAP”).
Certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with U.S.
GAAP have been condensed or omitted pursuant to such rules and regulations, although the Company believes that the disclosures made
are adequate to make the information not misleading. In the opinion of the Company, the statements include all adjustments, which are
of a normal, recurring nature, required for a fair presentation for the periods presented. The results of operations for interim periods are
not necessarily indicative of the results for a full year, due to the seasonality of some of the Company’ s business activities and the
possibility of changes in general economic conditions.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS AND ASSETS HELD FOR SALE:

On September 30, 2011, the Company completed the sale of its wholly-owned subsidiary, Galls, LLC (“Galls”), for approximately $75.0
million in cash. The transaction resulted in a pretax loss of approximately $1.5 million (net of tax loss of approximately $12.0 million)
during fiscal 2011. Galls is accounted for as a discontinued operation in the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets and Condensed
Consolidated Statements of Income. Galls’ results of operations have been removed from the Company’ s results of continuing
operations for all periods presented. Galls was previously included in the Uniform and Career Apparel segment. All related disclosures
have also been adjusted to reflect the discontinued operation.
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NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

Summarized selected financial information of discontinued operations is as follows (in thousands):

Three Months Three Months
Ended Ended
December 30, 2011 December 31, 2010
Sales $ - $ 39,819
Income (loss) before income taxes 491 (69 )
Income tax provision (benefit) 194 (24 )
Income (loss) from discontinued operations $ 297 $ 45 )

The assets of the discontinued operation are stated separately in the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets as held for sale, which
consists of property.

ACQUISITIONS AND DIVESTITURES:
Fiscal 2012

On October 3, 2011, ARAMARK Refreshment Services, LLC, a subsidiary of the Company, purchased all of the outstanding shares of
capital stock of Van Houtte USA Holdings, Inc. (doing business as “Filterfresh™), a provider of office coffee services in the United
States, for cash consideration of approximately $145.2 million. The acquisition was financed with cash on hand and borrowings under
the Company’ s revolving credit facility. Under the terms of the purchase agreement, if a certain significant customer relationship was
not maintained within a specific timeframe, the Company was entitled to a refund of a portion of the purchase price. In January 2012, the
Company received a refund of approximately $7.4 million related to the termination of this customer relationship.

As part of the acquisition of Filterfresh, the Company acquired a subsidiary with a redeemable noncontrolling interest. The Company
classifies redeemable noncontrolling interests outside of sharcholder’ s equity in the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet in
“Deferred Income Taxes and Other Noncurrent Liabilities.” As of December 30, 2011, the redeemable noncontrolling interest related to
the subsidiary was approximately $10.1 million. For the three months ended December 30, 2011, net income attributable to redeemable
noncontrolling interest was $0.3 million and distributions to redeemable noncontrolling interest was $0.2 million.

For the three months ended December 30, 2011, $31.2 million of sales and $2.0 million of net loss, which includes planned transition
and integration costs, respectively, were recorded in the Condensed Consolidated Statement of Income related to the acquisition. During
fiscal 2011, approximately $0.7 million of pretax transaction-related costs related to the acquisition were recorded in earnings. The
Company’ s proforma results of operations for fiscal 2012 and fiscal 2011 would not have been materially different than reported,
assuming the acquisition had occurred at the beginning of the prior year period.

Fiscal 2011
On March 18,2011, ARAMARK Clinical Technology Services, LLC, a subsidiary of the Company, purchased the common stock of the

ultimate parent company of Masterplan, a clinical technology management and medical equipment maintenance company, for cash
consideration of approximately $154.5 million. Also acquired in the transaction was ReMedPar, an independent provider of sourced and
refurbished medical equipment parts. During the first quarter of fiscal 2012, the Company sold MESA, a wholly-owned subsidiary
acquired as part of the Masterplan acquisition, for cash consideration of approximately $4.2 million. The sale resulted in a reduction to
goodwill of approximately $0.5 million. The Company is in the process of finalizing its assessment of the fair value of the assets
acquired and liabilities assumed. The Company’ s proforma results of operations for fiscal 2011 would not have been materially different
than reported.

For the three months ended December 30, 2011, $30.1 million of sales and $0.8 million of net loss, respectively, were recorded in the

Condensed Consolidated Statement of Income related to the acquisition.
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NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

The Company made interest payments of approximately $75.8 million and $72.8 million and income tax payments of approximately
$16.6 million and $12.6 million during the three months ended December 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively.

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME:

Comprehensive income includes all changes to shareholder’ s equity during a period, except those resulting from investment by and
distributions to shareholders. Components of comprehensive income include net income (loss), changes in foreign currency translation
adjustments (net of tax), pension plan adjustments (net of tax) and changes in the fair value of cash flow hedges (net of tax). Total
comprehensive income was approximately $49.7 million and $56.4 million for the three months ended December 30, 2011 and
December 31, 2010, respectively. Total comprehensive income attributable to ARAMARK shareholder was approximately $49.0 million
and $56.4 million for the three months ended December 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively. As of December 30, 2011 and
September 30, 2011, “Accumulated other comprehensive loss” consists of pension plan adjustments (net of tax) of approximately
($33.7) million and ($34.1) million, respectively, foreign currency translation adjustment (net of tax) of approximately $15.8 million and
$24.8 million, respectively, and fair value of cash flow hedges (net of tax) of approximately ($49.2) million and ($68.1) million,
respectively.

GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

Goodwill represents the excess of the fair value of consideration paid for an acquired entity over the fair value of assets acquired and
liabilities assumed in a business combination. Goodwill is not amortized and is subject to an impairment test that the Company conducts
annually or more frequently if a change in circumstances or the occurrence of events indicates that potential impairment exists, using
discounted cash flows. Changes in total goodwill during the three months ended December 30, 2011 follow (in thousands):

Acquisitions and
Segment September 30, 2011 Divestitures Translation December 30, 2011
Food and Support Services—North America $3,613,370 $ 75,208 $13 $ 3,688,591
Food and Support Services—International 453,996 - (6,649 ) 447,347
Uniform and Career Apparel 573,240 215 = 573,455
$ 4,640,606 $ 75,423 $(6,636 ) $4,709,393

The Food and Support Services—North America acquisitions and divestitures activity consists primarily of goodwill resulting from the
fiscal 2012 Filterfresh acquisition. The amounts for acquisitions during fiscal 2012 and fiscal 2011 may be revised upon final

determination of the purchase price allocations.

Other intangible assets consist of (in thousands):

December 30, 2011 September 30, 2011

Gross Accumulated Net Gross Accumulated Net

Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount

Customer relationship assets $1,895,808 $(915,604 ) $980,204 $1,852,531  $(865,524 ) $987,007
Trade names 760,457 (629 ) 759,828 761,919 (509 ) 761,410

$2,656,265  $(916,233 ) §1,740,032  $2,614,450  $(866,033 ) $1,748,417
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Acquisition-related intangible assets consist of customer relationship assets, the ARAMARK trade name and other trade names.
Customer relationship assets are being amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected period of benefit, 3 to 24 years, with a
weighted average life of approximately 11 years. The ARAMARK and Seamless trade names are indefinite lived intangible assets and
are not amortizable but are evaluated for impairment at least annually.

Amortization of intangible assets for the three months ended December 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010 was approximately $50.3
million and $47.3 million, respectively.

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS:

The Company enters into derivative contractual arrangements to manage changes in market conditions related to interest on debt
obligations, foreign currency exposures and exposure to fluctuating natural gas, gasoline and diesel fuel prices. Derivative instruments
utilized during the period include interest rate swap agreements, foreign currency forward exchange contracts, and natural gas, gasoline
and diesel fuel agreements. All derivative instruments are recognized as either assets or liabilities on the balance sheet at fair value at the
end of each quarter. The counterparties to the Company’ s contractual derivative agreements are all major international financial
institutions. The Company is exposed to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by these counterparties. The Company continually
monitors its positions and the credit ratings of its counterparties, and does not anticipate nonperformance by the counterparties. For
designated hedging relationships, the Company formally documents the hedging relationship and its risk management objective and
strategy for undertaking the hedge, the hedging instrument, the hedged item, the nature of the risk being hedged, how the hedging
instrument’ s effectiveness in offsetting the hedged risk will be assessed prospectively and retrospectively, and a description of the
method of measuring ineffectiveness. The Company also formally assesses, both at the hedge’ s inception and on an ongoing basis,
whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting cash flows of hedged items.

Cash Flow Hedges

The Company has entered into $3.0 billion and ¥5.0 billion of interest rate swap agreements, fixing the rate on a like amount of variable
rate term loan borrowings and floating rate notes. During the first quarter of fiscal 2012, $300 million of interest rate swap agreements
matured. Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is designated as and meets all the required criteria for a cash flow hedge are
recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) and reclassified into earnings as the underlying hedged item affects
earnings. As of December 30, 2011 and September 30, 2011, approximately ($40.2) million and ($56.3) million of unrealized net of tax
losses related to the interest rate swaps were included in “Accumulated other comprehensive loss,” respectively. The hedge
ineffectiveness for these cash flow hedging instruments during the three months ended December 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010 was
immaterial.
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The Company previously entered into a $169.6 million amortizing forward starting cross currency swap to mitigate the risk of variability
in principal and interest payments on the Canadian subsidiary’ s variable rate debt denominated in U.S. dollars. The agreement fixes the
rate on the variable rate borrowings and mitigates changes in the Canadian dollar/U.S. dollar exchange rate. During the three months
ended December 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, approximately ($0.6) million and ($2.2) million of unrealized net of tax losses
related to the swap were added to “Accumulated other comprehensive loss,” respectively. Approximately $3.3 million and $2.6 million
were reclassified to offset net translation gains (losses) on the foreign currency denominated debt during the three months ended
December 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively. As of December 30, 2011 and September 30, 2011, unrealized net of tax
losses of approximately ($7.8) million and ($10.6) million related to the cross currency swap were included in “Accumulated other
comprehensive loss,” respectively. The hedge ineffectiveness for this cash flow hedging instrument during the three months ended
December 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010 was immaterial.

The Company entered into a series of pay fixed/receive floating natural gas hedge agreements based on a NYMEX price in order to limit
its exposure to price increases for natural gas, primarily in the Uniform and Career Apparel segment. As of December 30, 2011, the
Company has contracts for approximately 168,000 MMBtu’ s outstanding for fiscal 2012 that are designated as cash flow hedging
instruments. As of December 30, 2011 and September 30, 2011, approximately ($0.2) million and ($0.1) million of unrealized net of tax
losses, respectively, were recorded in “Accumulated other comprehensive loss” for these contracts. There was no hedge ineffectiveness
for the three months ended December 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010.

The following table summarizes the effect of our derivatives designated as cash flow hedging instruments on Comprehensive Income (in

thousands):
Three Months Three Months
Ended Ended
December 30, 2011 December 31, 2010
Interest rate swap agreements $ 16,076 $ 20,907
Cross currency swap agreements 2,726 401
Natural gas hedge agreements (70 ) 92
Gasoline and diesel fuel agreements - 492
$ 18,732 $ 21,892

Derivatives not Designated in Hedging Relationships

The Company entered into a series of pay fixed/receive floating gasoline and diesel fuel agreements based on the Department of Energy
weekly retail on-highway index in order to limit its exposure to price fluctuations for gasoline and diesel fuel. As of December 30, 2011,
the Company has contracts for approximately 3.5 million gallons outstanding for fiscal 2012. Prior to October 1, 2011, these contracts
met the required criteria to be designated as cash flow hedging instruments; therefore, changes in the fair value of these contracts were
recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) and reclassified into earnings as the underlying hedged item affects
earnings. Beginning in first quarter of fiscal 2012, the Company elected to de-designate its gasoline and diesel fuel agreements for
accounting purposes. As a result, on a prospective basis, changes in the fair value of these contracts will be recorded in earnings.
Amounts previously recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) will continue to be reclassified into earnings as the
underlying item affects earnings. During the three months ended December 30, 2011, the Company recorded a pretax gain of $0.7
million in the Condensed Consolidated Statement of Income for the change in the fair value of these agreements. As of December 30,
2011 and September 30, 2011, unrealized net of tax losses of approximately ($1.0) million and ($1.1) million were recorded in
“Accumulated other comprehensive loss” for these contracts, respectively. The hedge ineffectiveness for the gasoline and diesel fuel
hedging instruments for the three months ended December 31, 2010 was immaterial.

As of December 30, 2011, the Company had foreign currency forward exchange contracts outstanding with notional amounts of

58.8 million, £5.5 million and CAD29.0 million to mitigate the risk of changes in foreign currency exchange rates on short-term
intercompany loans to certain international subsidiaries. Gains and losses on these foreign currency exchange contracts are recognized in
income currently as the contracts were not designated as hedging instruments, substantially offsetting currency transaction gains and
losses on the short term intercompany loans.
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The following table summarizes the location and fair value of the Company’ s derivatives designated and not designated as hedging
instruments in our Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets (in thousands):

Balance Sheet Location December 30, 2011 September 30, 2011

ASSETS
Not designated as hedging instruments:
Foreign currency forward exchange contracts Prepayments $ 39 $ 2,856

Total derivatives $ 39 $ 2,856
LIABILITIES
Designated as hedging instruments:
Natural gas hedge agreements Accounts Payable $ 302 $ 187
Gasoline and diesel fuel agreements Accounts Payable - 1,894
Interest rate swap agreements Accrued Expenses 23,699 49,349
Interest rate swap agreements Other Noncurrent Liabilities 42,951 44,054
Cross currency swap agreements Other Noncurrent Liabilities 36,477 35,551

103,429 131,035

Not designated as hedging instruments:
Gasoline and diesel fuel agreements Accounts Payable 939 -

Total derivatives $ 104,368 $ 131,035

The following table summarizes the location of (gain) loss reclassified from “Accumulated other comprehensive loss” into earnings for
derivatives designated as hedging instruments in the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income (in thousands):

Three Months Three Months
Ended Ended
Account December 30, 2011 December 31, 2010

Interest rate swap agreements Interest Expense $ 28,838 $ 27,601
Cross currency swap agreements Interest Expense 2,113 2,184
Natural gas hedge agreements Cost of services provided 70 158
Gasoline and diesel fuel agreements Cost of services provided - 79

$ 31,021 $ 30,022

At December 30, 2011, the net of tax loss expected to be reclassified from “Accumulated other comprehensive loss” into earnings over
the next twelve months based on current market rates is approximately $29.7 million.

The following table summarizes the location of (gain) loss for our derivatives not designated as hedging instruments in the Condensed
Consolidated Statements of Income (in thousands):

Three Months Three Months
Ended Ended
Account December 30, 2011 December 31,2010
Gasoline and diesel fuel agreements Cost of services provided $ (537 ) $ -
Foreign currency forward exchange contracts Interest Expense (782 ) (466 )
$ (1,319 ) $ (466 )
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CAPITAL STOCK:

Pursuant to the Stockholders Agreement of the Parent Company, upon termination of employment from the Company or one of its
subsidiaries, members of the Company’ s management (other than Mr. Neubauer) who hold shares of common stock of the Parent
Company can cause the Parent Company to repurchase all of their initial investment shares (as defined) or shares acquired as a result of
the exercise of Installment Share Purchase Opportunities at appraised fair market value. Generally, payment for shares repurchased could
be, at the Parent Company’ s option, in cash or installment notes, which would be effectively subordinated to all indebtedness of the
Company. The amount of this potential repurchase obligation has been classified outside of shareholder’ s equity, which reflects the
Parent Company’ s investment basis and capital structure in the Company’ s condensed consolidated financial statements. The amount of
common stock subject to repurchase as of December 30, 2011 and September 30, 2011 was $163.2 million and $158.1 million, which is
based on approximately 11.8 million and 12.4 million shares of common stock of the Parent Company valued at $13.82 and $12.73 per
share, respectively. The fair value of the common stock subject to repurchase is calculated using discounted cash flow techniques and
comparable public company trading multiples. During the three months ended December 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010,
approximately $14.5 million and $14.7 million of common stock of the Parent Company was repurchased, respectively, and has been
reflected in the Company’ s condensed consolidated financial statements. The Stockholders Agreement, the senior secured credit
agreement, the indenture governing the 8.50% senior notes due 2015, the senior floating rate notes due 2015 and the indenture governing
the notes issued by Holdings contain limitations on the amount the Company can expend for such share repurchases.

SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION:

During the three months ended December 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, share-based compensation expense was approximately $5.9
million, before taxes of $2.3 million, and approximately $3.4 million, before taxes of $1.3 million, respectively.

Stock Options
Time-Based Options

The compensation cost charged to expense during the three months ended December 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010 for Time-Based
Options was approximately $2.1 million and $3.4 million, respectively. As of December 30, 2011, there was approximately $22.1
million of unrecognized compensation expense related to nonvested Time-Based Options, which is expected to be recognized over a
weighted-average period of approximately 3.02 years.

A summary of Time-Based Options activity is presented below:

Weighted-
Average
Shares Exercise
M (000s) Price
Outstanding at September 30, 2011 15,982 $8.73
Granted 1,861 $13.82
Exercised (707 ) $7.68
Forfeited and expired (116 ) $10.51
Outstanding at December 30, 2011 17,020 $10.20

Performance-Based Options

Approximately $3.1 million and $0 was charged to expense during the three months ended December 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010
for Performance-Based Options, respectively. As of December 30, 2011, there was approximately $7.5 million of unrecognized
compensation expense related to nonvested Performance-Based Options, which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average

period of approximately 1 year.

A summary of Performance-Based Options activity is presented below:
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Weighted-

Average
Shares Exercise
M (000s) Price
Outstanding at September 30, 2011 16,051 $8.73
Granted 1,861 $13.82
Exercised (303 ) $7.03
Forfeited and expired (358 ) $9.04
Outstanding at December 30, 2011 17,251 $9.31
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Installment Stock Purchase Opportunities (“ISPQOs”)

The Company recorded approximately $0.2 million of compensation expense related to these awards during the three months ended
December 30, 2011. As of December 30, 2011, there was approximately $1.6 million of unrecognized compensation expense related to
nonvested ISPOs, which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of approximately 3.96 years. During the three
months ended December 30, 2011, the Company granted 210,000 ISPOs at an exercise price of $13.82.

Seamless Unit Options

The Company recognized compensation expense of approximately $0.5 million for Seamless unit options during the three months ended
December 30, 2011. During the three months ended December 30, 2011, Seamless granted approximately 1.7 million unit options.

(10) ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SECURITIZATION:

The Company has an agreement (the Receivables Facility) with several financial institutions whereby it sells on a continuous basis an
undivided interest in all eligible trade accounts receivable, as defined in the Receivables Facility. The maximum amount of the facility is
$250 million, which expires in January 2013. Pursuant to the Receivables Facility, the Company formed ARAMARK Receivables, LLC,
a wholly-owned, consolidated, bankruptcy-remote subsidiary. ARAMARK Receivables, LLC was formed for the sole purpose of buying
and selling receivables generated by certain subsidiaries of the Company. Under the Receivables Facility, the Company and certain of its
subsidiaries transfer without recourse all of their accounts receivable to ARAMARK Receivables, LLC. As collections reduce
previously transferred interests, interests in new, eligible receivables are transferred to ARAMARK Receivables, LLC, subject to
meeting certain conditions. At December 30, 2011, the amount of outstanding borrowings under the Receivables Facility was $250.0

million and is included in “Long-Term Borrowings.”

(11) EQUITY INVESTMENTS:

The Company’ s principal equity method investment is its 50% ownership interest in AIM Services Co., Ltd., a Japanese food and
support services company (approximately $266.8 million and $269.7 million at December 30, 2011 and September 30, 2011,
respectively, which is included in “Other Assets” in the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets). Summarized financial information for
AIM Services Co., Ltd. follows (in thousands):

Three Months Three Months
Ended Ended
December 30, 2011 December 31, 2010
Sales $ 484,202 $ 437,447
Gross profit 58,644 57,624
Net income 10,832 11,662

ARAMARK’ s equity in undistributed earnings of AIM Services Co., Ltd., net of amortization related to purchase accounting for the
Transaction, was $4.4 million and $5.6 million for the three months ended December 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively.

12
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(12) BUSINESS SEGMENTS:

13)

Sales and operating income by reportable segment follow (in thousands):

Three Months Three Months
Ended Ended
% December 30, 2011 December 31, 2010
Food and Support Services—North America $2,397,248 $2,268,036
Food and Support Services—International 684,839 672,436
Uniform and Career Apparel 340,525 344,034
$ 3,422,612 $ 3,284,506
Three Months Three Months
Ended Ended
Operating Income December 30, 2011 December 31, 2010
Food and Support Services—North America $ 126,245 $ 128,371
Food and Support Services—International 20,554 12,580
Uniform and Career Apparel 33,042 34,529
179,841 175,480
Corporate (12,965 ) (11,638 )
Operating Income 166,876 163,842
Interest and other financing costs, net (108,814 ) (109,146 )
Income from Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes $ 58,062 $ 54,696

In the first and second fiscal quarters, within the Food and Support Services—North America segment, historically there has been a lower
level of activity at the sports, entertainment and recreational food service operations that is partly offset by increased activity in the
educational operations. However, in the third and fourth fiscal quarters, historically there has been a significant increase at sports,
entertainment and recreational accounts that is partially offset by the effect of summer recess on the educational accounts.

Food and Support Services—North America operating income for the first quarter of fiscal 2012 includes planned transition and
integration costs of $3.5 million related to the Filterfresh acquisition and a favorable risk insurance adjustment of $1.7 million related to
favorable claims experience. Food and Support Services—North America operating income for the first quarter of fiscal 2011 includes
other income recognized of $7.8 million related to a compensation agreement signed with the National Park Service (NPS) under which
the NPS agreed to pay down a portion of our investment (possessory interest) in certain assets at one of our NPS sites in the Sports &
Entertainment sector, severance related expenses of $1.2 million and a favorable risk insurance adjustment of $0.9 million related to
favorable claims experience. Food and Support Services—International operating income for the first quarter of fiscal 2012 and fiscal
2011 includes $1.3 million and $6.7 million of severance related expenses, respectively. Uniform and Career Apparel operating income
for the first quarter of fiscal 2012 includes a favorable risk insurance adjustment of $5.7 million related to favorable claims experience
and severance related expenses of $4.0 million. Uniform and Career Apparel operating income for the first quarter of fiscal 2011
includes a favorable risk insurance adjustment of $4.8 million related to favorable claims experience and severance related expenses of
$1.2 million.

Corporate expenses include severance related expenses of $1.0 million for the first quarter of fiscal 2011 and share-based compensation
expense (see Note 9).

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARD UPDATES:

In January 2010, the FASB issued an accounting standard update that will require new disclosures about recurring and non-recurring fair
value measurements. The new disclosures include significant transfers into and out of level 1 and 2 measurements and will change the
current disclosure requirement of level 3 measurement activity from a net basis to a gross basis. The standard also clarifies existing

disclosure guidance about the level of disaggregation, inputs and valuation techniques. The new and revised disclosures were effective
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for ARAMARK in fiscal 2010, except for the revised disclosures about level 3 measurement activity, which became effective for
ARAMARK in the first quarter of fiscal 2012 (see Note 15).
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In May 2011, the FASB issued an accounting standard update that is intended to achieve common fair value measurement and disclosure
requirements in U.S. GAAP and International Financial Reporting Standards. The new standard does not extend the use of fair value but
rather provides clarification of existing guidance and additional disclosures. The guidance is effective prospectively for the Company
beginning in the second quarter of fiscal 2012. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of this pronouncement.

In September 2011, the FASB issued an accounting standard update that simplifies how entities test goodwill for impairment. The
amendment permits an entity to first assess qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of a
reporting unit is less than its carrying amount as a basis for determining whether it is necessary to perform the two-step goodwill
impairment test. The update does not address impairment test of the indefinite-lived intangibles. The guidance is effective for the
Company beginning in fiscal 2013; however, early adoption is permitted. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of this
pronouncement.

In June 2011, the FASB issued an accounting standard update that modifies the presentation of comprehensive income in the financial
statements. The standard requires an entity to present the total of comprehensive income, the components of net income, and the
components of other comprehensive income either in a single continuous statement of comprehensive income or in two separate but
consecutive statements. This standard eliminates the current option to report other comprehensive income and its components in the
statement of changes in equity. In December 2011, the FASB issued an accounting standard update which deferred the portion of this
update related to the presentation of reclassification adjustments between other comprehensive income and net income. The guidance is
effective retrospectively for the Company beginning in the first quarter of fiscal 2013. The Company is currently evaluating the impact

of this pronouncement.

In September 2011, the FASB issued an accounting standard update that requires companies participating in multiemployer pension
plans to disclose more information about their involvement in the plans, specifically related to the amount of employer contributions
made to each significant plan and to all plans in the aggregate, whether an employer’ s contributions represent more than 5% of total
contributions to the plan, whether any plans are subject to a funding improvement plan, the expiration date(s) of the collective bargaining
agreement(s) and any minimum funding arrangements, the most recent certified funded status of the plan, as determined by the plan’ s
“zone status,” (required by the Pension Protection Act of 2006) and a description of the nature and effect of any changes affecting
comparability for each period an income statement is presented. The guidance is effective for the Company’ s 2012 fiscal year-end. The
Company is currently evaluating the impact of this pronouncement.

In December 2011, the FASB issued an accounting standard update that requires companies with financial instruments and derivative
instruments that are offset on the balance sheet or subject to a master netting arrangement to provide additional disclosures regarding the
instruments impact on a company’ s financial position. The guidance is effective for the Company beginning in the first quarter of fiscal
2014. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of this pronouncement.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

Certain of the Company’ s lease arrangements, primarily vehicle leases, with terms of one to eight years, contain provisions related to
residual value guarantees. The maximum potential liability to the Company under such arrangements was approximately $88.2 million at
December 30, 2011 if the terminal fair value of vehicles coming off lease was zero. Consistent with past experience, management does
not expect any significant payments will be required pursuant to these arrangements. No amounts have been accrued for guarantee
arrangements at December 30, 2011.

From time to time, the Company is a party to various legal actions and investigations involving claims incidental to the conduct of its
business, including actions by clients, customers, employees, government entities and third parties, including under federal and state
employment laws, wage and hour laws, immigration laws, human health and safety laws, import and export controls and customs laws,
environmental laws, false claims statutes, minority business enterprise and women owned business enterprise statutes, contractual
disputes, antitrust and competition laws and dram shop laws. Based on information currently available, advice of counsel, available
insurance coverage, established reserves and other resources, the Company does not believe that any such actions are likely to be,
individually or in the aggregate, material to its business, financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. However, in the event of
unexpected further developments, it is possible that the ultimate resolution of these matters, or other similar matters, if unfavorable, may
be materially adverse to the Company’ s business, financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.
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The Company has been informed that an Illinois state civil action has been filed against a subsidiary of the Company by an unnamed
Relator under the Illinois Whistleblower Reward and Protection Act in the Circuit Court of Cook County, Illinois County Department,
Law Division. The action alleges, among other things, that the subsidiary has not complied with the requirement to contract with
minority owned and women owned businesses in connection with its contracts with Cook County and seeks monetary damages. The
Company has accrued its best estimate of this potential liability as of December 30, 2011.
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NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

(15) FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES:

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. Assets and liabilities recorded at fair value are classified based upon the level of judgment
associated with the inputs used to measure their fair value. The hierarchical levels related to the subjectivity of the valuation inputs are
defined as follows:

Level 1-inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active
markets

Level 2—inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, and
inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial
instrument

Level 3—inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement

Recurring Fair Value Measurements

The Company’ s financial instruments consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, borrowings
and derivatives. Management believes that the carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and accounts payable are
representative of their respective fair values. The fair value of the Company’ s debt at December 30, 2011 and September 30, 2011 was
$5,880.2 million and $5,505.7 million, respectively. The carrying value of the Company’ s debt at December 30, 2011 and September 30,
2011 was $5,908.1 million and $5,637.7 million, respectively. The fair values were computed using market quotes, if available, or based
on discounted cash flows using market interest rates as of the end of the respective periods.

At December 30, 2011 and September 30, 2011, the following financial assets and financial liabilities were measured at fair value on a
recurring basis using the type of inputs shown (in thousands):

December 30, 2011 September 30, 2011

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Total
Assets:
Foreign currency forward exchange contracts $ - $39 $- $39 $ 2,856
Total assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis $- $39 $- $39 $ 2,856
Liabilities:
Interest rate swap agreements $ - $66,650 $- $66,650 $ 93,403
Cross currency swap agreements - 36,477 - 36,477 35,551
Natural gas hedge agreements = 302 = 302 187
Gasoline and diesel fuel agreements - 939 - 939 1,894
Total liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis $ - $104,368 $- $104,368 $ 131,035
Common Stock Subject to Repurchase $ - $- $163,202 $163,202 $ 158,061

The following table presents the changes in financial instruments for which Level 3 inputs were significant to their valuation for the
three months ended December 30, 2011 (in thousands):

Common Stock

Subject to
Repurchase
Balance at September 30, 2011 $ 158,061
Issuances of Parent Company common stock 562
Repurchases of Parent Company common stock (8,250 )
Change in fair market value of Parent Company common stock 12,829
Balance at December 30, 2011 $163,202
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(16)

a7

NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

ARAMARK HOLDINGS CORPORATION (PARENT COMPANY):

ARAMARK Holdings Corporation has 600.0 million common shares authorized, approximately 213.4 million common shares issued
and approximately 203.5 million common shares outstanding as of December 30, 2011.

On April 18, 2011, the Parent Company completed a private placement of $600 million, net of a 1% discount, in aggregate principal
amount of 8.625% / 9.375% Senior Notes due 2016 (the Parent Company Notes). Interest on the Parent Company Notes accrues at the
rate of 8.625% per annum with respect to interest payments made in cash and 9.375% per annum with respect to any payment in-kind
interest. The Parent Company Notes are obligations of the Parent Company, are not guaranteed by the Company and its subsidiaries and
are structurally subordinated to all existing and future indebtedness and other liabilities of the Company and its subsidiaries, including
trade payables, the senior secured revolving credit facility, the senior secured term loan facility, 8.50% senior notes due 2015, senior
floating rate notes due 2015 and 5.00% senior notes due 2012. The Parent Company is obligated to pay interest on the Parent Company
Notes in cash to the extent the Company has sufficient capacity to distribute such amounts to the Parent Company under the covenants
relating to the Company’ s outstanding indebtedness, including the senior secured revolving credit facility, the senior secured term loan
facility, the 8.50% senior notes due 2015 and the senior floating rate notes due 2015. If the Company does not have sufficient covenant
capacity to distribute such amounts to the Parent Company, the Parent Company will have the ability to pay the interest on the Parent
Company Notes through the issuance of additional notes.

At December 30, 2011, ARAMARK Holdings Corporation had long-term borrowings of $594.7 million, net of discount, interest payable
of $8.4 million and unamortized deferred financing costs on the Parent Company Notes of $12.8 million. For the three months ended
December 30, 2011, ARAMARK Holdings Corporation recorded Interest and Other Financing Costs, net, of $13.7 million. In November
2011, the Company distributed approximately $27.7 million to the Parent Company as an advance which was used to pay the interest on
the Parent Company Notes. During the first quarter of fiscal 2012, the advance was reduced by approximately $14.9 million, reflecting a
non-cash reduction in the Company’ s income taxes payable due to the tax benefit attributable to the interest on the Parent Company
Notes.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ARAMARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES:

The following condensed consolidating financial statements of ARAMARK Corporation and subsidiaries have been prepared pursuant
to Rule 3-10 of Regulation S-X.

These condensed consolidating financial statements have been prepared from the Company’ s financial information on the same basis of
accounting as the condensed consolidated financial statements. Interest expense and certain administrative costs are partially allocated to
all of the subsidiaries of the Company. Goodwill and other intangible assets have been allocated to all of the subsidiaries of the Company
based on management’ s estimates. On January 26, 2007, in connection with the Transaction, the Company issued 8.50% senior notes
due 2015 and senior floating rate notes due 2015. The senior notes are jointly and severally guaranteed on a senior unsecured basis by
substantially all of the Company’ s existing and future domestic subsidiaries (excluding the receivables facility subsidiary)
(“Guarantors”). Each of the Guarantors is wholly-owned, directly or indirectly, by the Company. All other subsidiaries of the Company,
either direct or indirect, do not guarantee the senior notes (‘“Non-Guarantors™). The Guarantors also guarantee certain other unregistered
debt.
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NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

ARAMARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables
Inventories, at lower of cost or market
Prepayments and other current assets
Assets held for sale
Total current assets
Property and Equipment, net
Goodwill
Investment in and Advances to Subsidiaries
Other Intangible Assets
Other Assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current Liabilities:

Current maturities of long-term borrowings

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Total current liabilities

Long-term Borrowings
Deferred Income Taxes and Other Noncurrent Liabilities
Intercompany Payable
Common Stock Subject to Repurchase
Total Equity

December 30, 2011
(in millions)

ARAMARK Non
Corporation Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
$23.0 $48.4 $50.5 $- $121.9
24 259.9 1,017.2 - 1,279.5
15.7 366.3 83.0 = 465.0
24.0 110.4 69.2 - 203.6
_ 2.8 - - 2.8
65.1 787.8 1,219.9 - 2,072.8
38.1 742.7 251.6 = 1,032.4
173.1 3,766.3 770.0 - 4,709.4
6,969.2 423.9 181.8 (7,574.9 ) =
49.1 1,407.1 283.8 - 1,740.0
70.6 555.8 356.6 (2.0 ) 981.0
$7,365.2 $7,683.6 $3,063.7 $(7,576.9 )  $10,535.6
$0.7 $10.2 $43.1 $- $54.0
133.8 250.1 299.0 - 682.9
205.6 585.8 236.7 0.1 1,028.2
340.1 846.1 578.8 0.1 1,765.1
5,035.1 334 785.5 = 5,854.0
349.6 686.0 208.4 - 1,244.0
= 5,752.5 1,081.3 (6,833.8 ) =
163.2 - - - 163.2
1,477.2 365.6 409.7 (7432 ) 1,509.3
$7,365.2 $7,683.6 $3,063.7 $(7,576.9 )  $10,535.6
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NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

ARAMARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS
September 30, 2011
(in millions)

ARAMARK Non
Corporation Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $137.4 $32.2 $43.7 $- $213.3
Receivables 3.1 2419 1,007.3 - 1,252.3
Inventories, at lower of cost or market 16.1 356.6 78.1 = 450.8
Prepayments and other current assets 31.9 118.5 61.2 - 211.6
Assets held for sale = 2.8 = = 2.8
Total current assets 188.5 752.0 1,190.3 - 2,130.8
Property and Equipment, net 38.3 751.6 214.8 = 1,004.7
Goodwill 173.1 3,766.1 701.4 - 4,640.6
Investment in and Advances to Subsidiaries 6,609.0 250.7 180.9 (7,040.6 ) =
Other Intangible Assets 51.4 1,442.7 2543 - 1,748.4
Other Assets 75.5 554.5 357.0 2.0 ) 985.0
$7,135.8 $7,517.6 $2,898.7 $(7,042.6 )  $10,509.5
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term borrowings $0.7 $10.0 $38.3 $- $49.0
Accounts payable 132.9 335.1 307.4 - 775.4
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 218.2 770.0 238.3 0.1 1,226.6
Total current liabilities 351.8 1,115.1 584.0 0.1 2,051.0
Long-term Borrowings 4,833.7 34.7 720.2 = 5,588.6
Deferred Income Taxes and Other Noncurrent Liabilities 347.0 695.7 192.1 - 1,234.8
Intercompany Payable = 5,352.7 1,158.7 (6,511.4 ) =
Common Stock Subject to Repurchase 158.1 - - - 158.1
Total Equity 1,445.2 319.4 243.7 (5313 ) 1,477.0

$7,135.8 $7,517.6 $2,898.7 $(7,042.6 )  $10,509.5
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NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

ARAMARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF INCOME
For the three months ended December 30, 2011
(in millions)

ARAMARK Non
Corporation Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
Sales $256.7 $2,079.9 $1,086.0 $ - $3,422.6
Costs and Expenses:
Cost of services provided 244.1 1,831.0 1,000.7 = 3,075.8
Depreciation and amortization 4.9 94.2 32.8 - 131.9
Selling and general corporate expenses 14.0 27.7 6.4 = 48.1
Interest and other financing costs 100.1 - 8.7 - 108.8
Expense allocations 957 ) 89.8 5.9 = =
267.4 2,042.7 1,054.5 - 3,364.6
Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations before
Income Taxes (10.7 ) 37.2 31.5 = 58.0
Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes 3.5 ) 16.0 6.4 - 18.9
Equity in Net Income of Subsidiaries 46.6 = = (46.6 ) =
Income from Continuing Operations 394 21.2 25.1 (46.6 ) 39.1
Income from Discontinued Operations, net of tax = 0.3 = = 0.3
Net income 394 21.5 25.1 46.6 ) 394
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrolling interest = = 0.7 = 0.7
Net income attributable to ARAMARK shareholder $39.4 $21.5 $24.4 $46.6 ) $38.7
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NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

ARAMARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF INCOME
For the three months ended December 31, 2010
(in millions)

ARAMARK Non
Corporation Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
Sales $254.9 $2,060.2 $969.4 $ - $3,284.5
Costs and Expenses:
Cost of services provided 2324 1,814.0 903.0 = 2,949 4
Depreciation and amortization 5.1 95.7 25.7 - 126.5
Selling and general corporate expenses 13.4 26.0 5.5 = 44.9
Interest and other financing costs 101.5 0.2 7.4 - 109.1
Expense allocations (1004 ) 96.0 4.4 = =
252.0 2,031.9 946.0 - 3,229.9
Income from Continuing Operations before Income
Taxes 2.9 28.3 23.4 = 54.6
Provision for Income Taxes 0.9 10.1 5.2 - 16.2
Equity in Net Income of Subsidiaries 36.4 = = 364 ) =
Income from Continuing Operations 38.4 18.2 18.2 364 ) 38.4
Loss from Discontinued Operations, net of tax = (0.0 ) = = (0.0
Net income $384 $18.2 $18.2 $(364 ) $38.4
20
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(in millions)

ARAMARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the three months ended December 30, 2011

NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment and client
contract investments and other
Disposals of property and equipment
Proceeds from divestiture
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired
Other investing activities
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Payments of long-term borrowings
Net change in funding under the Receivables
Facility
Advance to Parent Company
Proceeds from issuance of Parent Company
common stock
Repurchase of Parent Company common stock
Other financing activities
Change in intercompany, net
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

ARAMARK Non
Corporation Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
$33.5 $(177.1 )  $37.9 $ (14 )  $(107.1 )
2.9 (513 ) (223 - (765 )
0.4 0.7 1.0 - 2.1
- 0.1 4.2 - 43
- (145.6 ) (12.2 - (1578 )
0.4 07 ) 0.6 - 0.3
2.1 (196.8 ) (28.7 - (227.6 )
200.0 - 57.1 - 257.1
0.2 Q4 ) (7.4 = (10.0 )
- - 24.1 - 24.1
(27.7 = = = Q77 )
4.5 - - - 4.5
4.0 = = = 40 )
1.2 1.6 ) 0.3 - 07 )
(319.6 394.1 (75.9 1.4 =
(145.8 390.1 2.4 1.4 2433
(114.4 16.2 6.8 - ©14 )
137.4 322 43.7 - 2133
$23.0 $48.4 $50.5 $ - $121.9
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NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

ARAMARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the three months ended December 31, 2010
(in millions)

ARAMARK Non
Corporation Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
Net cash used in operating activities $(1.1 ) $(134.0 ) $(250.8 ) $ 24 ) $(388.3 )
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment and client
contract investments and other 3.5 ) 425 ) (11.6 ) = 676 )
Disposals of property and equipment 0.2 1.6 1.9 - 3.7
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired = (0.1 ) = = 0.1 )
Other investing activities 0.2 29 ) 0.7 ) - 3.4 )
Net cash used in investing activities (3.1 ) 439 ) (104 ) = 574 )
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 119.4 = 26.8 = 146.2
Payments of long-term borrowings (5.2 ) 24 ) (7.9 ) - (155 )
Net change in funding under the Receivables
Facility = = 250.0 = 250.0
Proceeds from issuance of Parent Company
common stock 0.9 - - - 0.9
Repurchase of Parent Company common stock 54 ) = = = 54 )
Other financing activities 0.1 0.9 ) - - (0.8 )
Change in intercompany, net (171.1 ) 179.1 (104 ) 2.4 =
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 613 ) 175.8 258.5 2.4 375.4
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (65.5 ) (2.1 ) 2.7 ) = (70.3 )
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 79.4 33.0 48.5 - 160.9
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 13.9 30.9 45.8 = 90.6
Less: Cash and cash equivalents included in assets held
for sale - 0.3 - - 0.3
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $13.9 $30.6 $45.8 $ - $90.3
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT’ S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations for the three months ended December 30, 2011 and
December 31, 2010 should be read in conjunction with the Company’s audited consolidated financial statements, and the notes to those

statements, included in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011.

ARAMARK Corporation (the “Company” or “ARAMARK ") was acquired on January 26, 2007 through a merger transaction with RMK
Acquisition Corporation, a Delaware corporation controlled by investment funds associated with GS Capital Partners, CCMP Capital
Advisors, J.P. Morgan Partners, Thomas H. Lee Partners and Warburg Pincus LLC (collectively, the “Sponsors”), Joseph Neubauer,
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of ARAMARK, and certain other members of the Company’s management. The acquisition was
accomplished through the merger of RMK Acquisition Corporation with and into ARAMARK Corporation with ARAMARK Corporation being

the surviving company (the “Transaction”).

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of ARAMARK Intermediate Holdco Corporation, which is wholly-owned by ARAMARK Holdings
Corporation (the “Parent Company ™). ARAMARK Holdings Corporation, ARAMARK Intermediate Holdco Corporation and RMK Acquisition

Corporation were formed for the purpose of facilitating the Transaction.

On March 30, 2007, ARAMARK Corporation was merged with and into ARAMARK Services, Inc. with ARAMARK Services, Inc. being the
surviving corporation. In connection with the consummation of the merger, ARAMARK Services, Inc. changed its name to ARAMARK

Corporation.

Our discussion contains forward-looking statements based upon current expectations that involve risks and uncertainties, such as our plans,
objectives, opinions, expectations, anticipations, intentions and beliefs. Actual results and the timing of events could differ materially from
those anticipated in those forward-looking statements as a result of a number of factors, including those set forth under the Special Note
About Forward-Looking Statements and elsewhere in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q. In the following discussion and analysis of
financial condition and results of operations, certain financial measures may be considered ‘non-GAAP financial measures” under Securities
and Exchange Commission (“SEC") rules. These rules require supplemental explanation and reconciliation, which is provided elsewhere in

this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

The Company’ s significant accounting policies are described in the notes to the consolidated financial statements included in our fiscal 2011
Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC. As described in such notes, the Company recognizes sales in the period in which services
are provided pursuant to the terms of our contractual relationships with our clients. Sales from direct marketing activities are recognized upon
shipment.

In preparing our financial statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that, among other things, affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, sales and expenses. These estimates and assumptions are most significant where they involve levels of
subjectivity and judgment necessary to account for highly uncertain matters or matters susceptible to change, and where they can have a
material impact on our financial condition and operating performance. We discuss below the more significant estimates and related
assumptions used in the preparation of our condensed consolidated financial statements. If actual results were to differ materially from the
estimates made, the reported results could be materially affected.

Asset Impairment Determinations

Goodwill and the ARAMARK and Seamless trade names are indefinite lived intangible assets that are not amortizable and are subject to an
impairment test that we conduct annually or more frequently if a change in circumstances or the occurrence of events indicates that potential
impairment exists, using discounted cash flows. The Company performs its assessment of goodwill at the reporting unit level. Within the Food
and Support Services—International segment, each country is evaluated separately since such operating units are relatively autonomous and
separate goodwill balances have been recorded for each entity.

With respect to our other long-lived assets, we are required to test for asset impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that the
carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable. If indicators of impairment are present, the Company compares the sum of the future
expected cash flows from the asset, undiscounted and without interest charges, to the asset’ s carrying value. If the sum of the future expected
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cash flows from the asset is less than the carrying value, an impairment would be recognized for the difference between the estimated fair
value and the carrying value of the asset.
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In making future cash flow analyses of various assets, the Company makes assumptions relating to the following:
The intended use of assets and the expected future cash flows resulting directly from such use;
Comparable market valuations of businesses similar to ARAMARK’ s business segments;

Industry specific economic conditions;
Competitor activities and regulatory initiatives; and

Client and customer preferences and behavior patterns.

We believe that an accounting estimate relating to asset impairment is a critical accounting estimate because the assumptions underlying future
cash flow estimates are subject to change from time to time and the recognition of an impairment could have a significant impact on our

consolidated statement of income.

Environmental Loss Contingencies

Accruals for environmental loss contingencies (i.e., environmental reserves) are recorded when it is probable that a liability has been incurred
and the amount can reasonably be estimated. Management views the measurement of environmental reserves as a critical accounting estimate
because of the considerable uncertainty surrounding estimation, including the need to forecast well into the future. We are involved in legal
proceedings under federal, state, local and foreign environmental laws in connection with our operations or businesses conducted by our
predecessors or companies that we have acquired. The calculation of environmental reserves is based on the evaluation of currently available
information, prior experience in the remediation of contaminated sites and assumptions with respect to government regulations and
enforcement activity, changes in remediation technology and practices, and financial obligations and creditworthiness of other responsible

parties and insurers.

Litigation and Claims

The Company is a party to various legal actions and investigations including, among others, employment matters, compliance with
government regulations, including import and export controls and customs laws, federal and state employment laws, including wage and hour
laws, immigration laws, human health and safety laws, dram shop laws, environmental laws, false claim statutes, minority business enterprise
and women owned business enterprise statutes, contractual disputes and other matters, including matters arising in the ordinary course of
business. These claims may be brought by, among others, the government, clients, customers, employees and third parties. Management
considers the measurement of litigation reserves as a critical accounting estimate because of the significant uncertainty in some cases relating
to the outcome of potential claims or litigation and the difficulty of predicting the likelihood and range of potential liability involved, coupled
with the material impact on our results of operations that could result from litigation or other claims. In determining legal reserves,

management considers, among other issues:
Interpretation of contractual rights and obligations;
The status of government regulatory initiatives, interpretations and investigations;
The status of settlement negotiations;
Prior experience with similar types of claims;
Whether there is available insurance; and

Advice of counsel.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

We encounter risks associated with sales and the collection of the associated accounts receivable. We record a provision for accounts
receivable that are considered to be uncollectible. In order to calculate the appropriate provision, management analyzes the creditworthiness of
specific customers and the aging of customer balances. Management also considers general and specific industry economic conditions,
industry concentrations, such as exposure to small and medium-sized businesses, the non-profit healthcare sector and the automotive, airline
and financial services industries, and contractual rights and obligations. Management believes that the accounting estimate related to the
allowance for doubtful accounts is a critical accounting estimate because the underlying assumptions used for the allowance can change from

time to time and uncollectible accounts could potentially have a material impact on our results of operations.
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Inventory Obsolescence

We record an inventory obsolescence reserve for obsolete, excess and slow-moving inventory, principally in the Uniform and Career Apparel
segment. In calculating our inventory obsolescence reserve, management analyzes historical and projected data regarding customer demand
within specific product categories and makes assumptions regarding economic conditions within customer specific industries, as well as style
and product changes. Management believes that its accounting estimate related to inventory obsolescence is a critical accounting estimate
because customer demand in certain of our businesses can be variable and changes in our reserve for inventory obsolescence could materially
affect our results of operations.

Income Taxes

We use the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under this method, income tax expense is recognized for the amount of
taxes payable or refundable for the current year and for deferred tax liabilities and assets for the future tax consequences of events that have
been recognized in our condensed consolidated financial statements or tax returns. We must make assumptions, judgments and estimates to
determine our current provision for income taxes and also our deferred tax assets and liabilities and any valuation allowance to be recorded
against a deferred tax asset. Our assumptions, judgments and estimates relative to the current provision for income taxes take into account
current tax laws, our interpretation of current tax laws and possible outcomes of current and future audits conducted by foreign and domestic
tax authorities. Changes in tax law or our interpretation of tax laws and the resolution of current and future tax audits could significantly
impact the amounts provided for income taxes in our condensed consolidated financial statements. Our assumptions, judgments and estimates
relative to the amount of deferred income taxes take into account estimates of the amount of future taxable income, and actual operating
results in future years could render our current assumptions, judgments and estimates inaccurate. Any of the assumptions, judgments and
estimates mentioned above could cause our actual income tax obligations to differ from our estimates.

Share-Based Compensation

We value our employee share-based awards using the Black-Scholes option valuation model. The Black-Scholes option valuation model uses
assumptions of expected volatility, the expected dividend yield of our stock, the expected term of the awards and the risk-free interest rate.
Since our stock is not publicly traded, the expected volatility is based on an average of the historical volatility of our competitors’ stocks over
the expected term of the share-based awards. The dividend yield assumption is based on our history and expected future dividend payouts. The
expected term of share award represents the weighted-average period the share award is expected to remain outstanding. The expected term
was calculated using the simplified method permitted under SEC rules and regulations due to the lack of history. The risk-free interest rate
assumption is based upon the rate applicable to the U.S. Treasury security with a maturity equal to the expected term of the option on the grant
date.

As share-based compensation expense recognized in the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income is based on awards ultimately
expected to vest, it has been reduced for estimated forfeitures. The authoritative accounting pronouncement for share-based compensation
expense requires forfeitures to be estimated at the time of grant and revised, if necessary, in subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from
those estimates. Forfeitures were estimated based on our historical experience.

For the Performance-Based Options, management must assess the probability of the achievement of the earnings before interest and taxes
(“EBIT”) targets, as defined in the ARAMARK Holdings Corporation 2007 Management Stock Incentive Plan. If the EBIT targets are not
probable of achievement, changes in the recognition of share-based compensation expense may occur. Management makes its probability
assessments based on the Company’ s actual and projected results of operations.

Management believes that the accounting estimate related to the expense of share-based awards is a critical accounting estimate because the
underlying assumptions can change from time to time and, as a result, the compensation expense that we record in future periods may differ

significantly from what we have recorded in the current period with respect to similar instruments.

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. Assets and liabilities recorded at fair value are classified based upon the level of judgment associated
with the inputs used to measure their fair value. The hierarchical levels related to the subjectivity of the valuation inputs are defined as
follows:

Level 1-inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets
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Level 2-inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, and inputs
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument

Level 3—inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement
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We disclosed the fair values of our assets and liabilities in Note 15 to the condensed consolidated financial statements. Management believes
that the carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and accounts payable are representative of their respective fair
values. The fair value of the Company’ s debt was computed using market quotes, if available, or based on discounted cash flows using market
interest rates as of the end of the period. The fair values for interest rate swap agreements, foreign currency forward exchange contracts and
natural gas, gasoline and diesel fuel agreements are based on quoted market prices from various banks for similar instruments, adjusted for the
Company and the counterparties’ credit risk. The Company performs an independent review of these values to determine if they are
reasonable. The fair value of our derivative instruments are impacted by changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates, and the prices of
natural gas, gasoline and diesel fuel. The fair value of our common stock subject to repurchase is derived principally from unobservable
inputs. Management believes that the accounting estimate related to the fair value of our financial assets and financial liabilities is a critical
accounting estimate due to its complexity and the significant judgments and estimates involved in determining fair value in the absence of

quoted market prices.
steskeseoskosk

Critical accounting estimates and the related assumptions are evaluated periodically as conditions warrant, and changes to such estimates are

recorded as new information or changed conditions require.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following tables present our sales and operating income from continuing operations, and related percentages, attributable to each
operating segment, for the three months ended December 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010 (dollars in millions).

Three Months Three Months
Ended Ended
December 30, 2011 December 31, 2010
Sales by Segment $ % $ Y%
Food and Support Services—North America $2,397.3 70 % $2,268.1 69 %
Food and Support Services—International 684.8 20 % 6724 20 %
Uniform and Career Apparel 340.5 10 % 344.0 11 %

$3,422.6 100 % $3,284.5 100 %

Three Months Three Months
Ended Ended
December 30, 2011 December 31, 2010
Operating Income by Segment $ % $ %
Food and Support Services—North America $126.2 76 % $128.4 78 %
Food and Support Services—International 20.6 12 % 125 8 %
Uniform and Career Apparel 33.0 20 % 345 21 %
179.8 108 % 1754 107 %
Corporate (129 ) -8 % (11.6 ) -7 %

$166.9 100 % $163.8 100 %

Consolidated Overview

Sales of $3.4 billion for the first quarter of fiscal 2012 represented an increase of 4% over the prior year period. This increase is primarily
attributable to growth in the Higher Education business and Healthcare sector of the Food and Support Services—North America segment and
growth in Ireland, Germany, Spain, Chile and Argentina in our Food and Support Services—International segment and the impact of
acquisitions (approximately 2%). This increase was partially offset by the negative impact of foreign currency translation (approximately -1%)
and the sales decline in our Sports & Entertainment sector, primarily due to the National Basketball Association lockout, in our Food and
Support Services—North America segment and in China and Korea in our Food and Support Services—International segment.

Operating income was $166.9 million for the first quarter of fiscal 2012 compared to $163.8 million in the prior year period. This increase is
primarily attributable to profit growth in our Higher Education business, our Healthcare sector and in Chile and Ireland. Operating income in
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the first quarter of fiscal 2012 also includes operational efficiencies in the U.K., a favorable risk insurance adjustment of $7.4 million related
to favorable claims experience, of which $5.7 million relates to our uniform rental business, planned transition and integration costs of $3.5
million related to the Filterfresh acquisition and severance related charges of $5.3 million within the Uniform and Career Apparel segment and
Food and Support Services—International segment. The first quarter of fiscal 2011 includes other income recognized of $7.8 million related to
a compensation agreement signed with the National Park Service (NPS) under which the NPS agreed to pay down a portion of our investment
(possessory interest) in certain assets at one of our NPS sites in our Sports & Entertainment sector, a favorable risk insurance adjustment of
$5.7 million related to favorable claims experience, of which $4.8 million relates to our million uniform rental business and severance related
charges of approximately $10.1 million.
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Interest and other financing costs, net, for the first quarter of fiscal 2012 was $108.8 million as compared to $109.1 million in the prior year
period. The effective income tax rate for the first quarter of fiscal 2012 was 32.6% compared to 29.7% in the prior year period. The change in
both periods principally reflects the relative mix and amount of U.S. and non-U.S. income or loss and the impact of tax credits relative to
pretax amounts.

Income from continuing operations for the first quarter of fiscal 2012 was $39.1 million compared to $38.4 million in the prior year period.
Income (loss) from discontinued operations for the first quarter of fiscal 2012 was $0.3 million as compared to ($0.1) million in the prior year
period. Net income attributable to noncontrolling interest for the first quarter of fiscal 2012 was $0.7 million.

Segment Results

The following tables present a first fiscal quarter of 2012/2011 comparison of segment sales and operating income from continuing operations
together with the amount of and percentage change between periods (dollars in millions).

Three Months Three Months
Ended Ended
December 30,2011 December 31, 2010 Change
Sales by Segment $ $ $ %
Food and Support Services—North America $2,397.3 $2,268.1 129.2 6 %
Food and Support Services—International 684.8 672.4 12.4 2 %
Uniform and Career Apparel 340.5 344.0 3.5 ) -1 %
$3,422.6 $3,284.5 $138.1 4 %
Three Months Three Months
Ended Ended
December 30,2011 December 31, 2010 Change
Operating Income by Segment $ $ $ %
Food and Support Services—North America $126.2 $ 1284 2.2 ) -2 %
Food and Support Services—International 20.6 12.5 8.1 65 %
Uniform and Career Apparel 33.0 34.5 1.5 ) -4 %
Corporate (12.9 ) (11.6 ) (1.3 ) 11 %
$ 166.9 $ 163.8 $3.1 2 %

Food and Support Services—North America Segment

Food and Support Services—North America segment sales for the first quarter of fiscal 2012 increased 6% over the prior year period as growth
in the Higher Education business and Healthcare sector and the positive impact of acquisitions (approximately 3%) more than offset the sales
decline in our Sports & Entertainment sector. The Business & Industry sector had high-single digit sales growth, due primarily to base
business growth in our food and facilities services businesses and the Filterfresh acquisition. The Education sector had mid-single digit sales
growth, due to base and net new business growth in our Higher Education food and facilities services businesses. The Healthcare sector had
high-single digit sales growth primarily due to base business growth and the acquisition of Masterplan within the clinical technology services
business. The Sports & Entertainment sector had a low-single digit sales decline primarily related to the National Basketball Association
lockout and fewer Major League Baseball playoff games in the first quarter of fiscal 2012 compared to the prior year period.

Operating income for the first quarter of fiscal 2012 was $126.2 million compared to $128.4 million in the prior year period as profit growth
in our Higher Education business and Healthcare sector was more than offset by the negative impact of foreign currency translation
(approximately -1%), planned transition and integration costs of $3.5 million related to the Filterfresh acquisition, profit decline in the
Business & Industry sector and the other income recognized in the first quarter of fiscal 2011 of $7.8 million related to a compensation
agreement signed with the NPS under which the NPS agreed to pay down a portion of our investment (possessory interest) in certain assets at
one of our NPS sites in our Sports & Entertainment sector.

Food and Support Services—International Segment
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Sales in the Food and Support Services—International segment for the first quarter of fiscal 2012 increased 2% compared to the prior year
period as growth in Ireland, Germany, Spain, Chile and Argentina more than offset the negative impact of foreign currency translation
(approximately -2%) and the sales decline in Korea and China, which benefited from our operations at the Asian Games during the prior year

quarter.
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Operating income for the first quarter of fiscal 2012 was $20.6 million compared to $12.5 million in the prior year period. This increase is
primarily attributable to profit growth in Germany and Chile, cost reduction efforts in the U.K., the positive impact of foreign currency
translation (approximately 6%) and a reduction in severance related expenses. Operating income in the first quarter of fiscal 2012 includes
severance related expenses of $1.3 million compared to $6.7 million in the prior year period. Operating income in the first quarter of fiscal
2011 also benefited from a favorable non-income tax settlement in the U.K. of $2.6 million.

Uniform and Career Apparel Segment

Uniform and Career Apparel segment sales decreased 1% for the first quarter of fiscal 2012 compared to the prior year period primarily due to

a decline in our direct marketing business.

Operating income for the first quarter of fiscal 2012 was $33.0 million compared to $34.5 million in the prior year period. This decrease is due
to severance related charges of $4.0 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2012, which offset favorable risk insurance adjustments related to
favorable claims experience. Operating income in the first quarter of fiscal 2012 includes a favorable risk insurance adjustment of $5.7 million
compared to $4.8 million in the prior year period. Operating income for the first quarter of fiscal 2011 includes severance related charges of
$1.2 million.

Corporate

Corporate expenses, those administrative expenses not allocated to the business segments, were $12.9 million for the first quarter of fiscal
2012 compared to $11.6 million for the prior year period. The increase is mainly due to the increase in share-based compensation expense (see
Note 9 to the condensed consolidated financial statements) which more than offset the prior year charges for headcount reductions.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Reference to the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows will facilitate understanding of the discussion that follows.

Cash used in operating activities was $107.1 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2012 compared to $388.2 million in the comparable period of
fiscal 2011. The principal components (in millions) of the net change of $281.1 million were:

Decrease in the total of net income and noncash charges $0.4 )
Impact of accounting change related to accounts receivable securitization 220.9
Decreased working capital requirements 52.6
Other, net &
$281.1

The net change in cash flows used in operating activities was driven by the new accounting treatment for the Company’ s accounts receivable
securitization agreement. On October 2, 2010, the Company adopted new accounting guidance that affected the presentation of its accounts
receivables securitization program, through which the Company sells eligible accounts receivables on a revolving basis. As a result of
implementing the new guidance, funding under the agreement of $220.9 million on October 2, 2010 was reflected in the Company’ s
Condensed Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows as a use of cash from the securitization of accounts receivables under net cash used in
operating activities and as a source of cash under net cash provided by financing activities. As expected and consistent with historical patterns,
working capital was a use of cash for us during the first quarter. The change in working capital requirements relates principally to changes in
Accounts Receivable (approximately $39.3 million), primarily due to the timing of collections, Accounts Payable (approximately $19.0
million), due to timing of disbursements and Accrued Expenses (approximately $19.0 million) related to payments of certain expenditures and
severance related costs, offset by Inventory (approximately $13.8 million), primarily due to the growth of the business. The increase in “Other,
net” is related to adjustments to net income in the prior year period related to nonoperating gains and losses.

During the first quarter of fiscal 2012, ARAMARK Refreshment Services, LLC, a subsidiary of the Company, acquired all of the outstanding
shares of common stock of Van Houtte USA Holdings, Inc. (doing business as “Filterfresh”), a refreshment services company, for
approximately $145.2 million. The acquisition was financed with cash on hand and borrowings under the Company’ s revolving credit facility.
Under the terms of the purchase agreement, if a certain significant customer relationship was not maintained within a specific timeframe, the
Company was entitled to a refund of a portion of the purchase price. In January 2012, the Company received a refund of approximately $7.4
million related to the termination of this customer relationship.
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On April 18, 2011, the Parent Company completed a private placement of $600 million, net of a 1% discount, in aggregate principal amount of
8.625% / 9.375% Senior Notes due 2016 (the Parent Company Notes). Interest on the Parent Company Notes accrues at the rate of 8.625% per
annum with respect to interest payments made in cash and 9.375% per annum with respect to any payment in-kind interest. The Parent
Company Notes are obligations of the Parent Company, are not guaranteed by the Company and its subsidiaries and are structurally
subordinated to all existing and future indebtedness and other liabilities of the Company and its subsidiaries, including trade payables, the
senior secured revolving credit facility, the senior secured term loan facility, 8.50% senior notes due 2015, senior floating rate notes due 2015
and 5.00% senior notes due 2012. The Parent Company is obligated to pay interest on the Parent Company Notes in cash to the extent the
Company has sufficient capacity to distribute such amounts to the Parent Company under the covenants relating to the Company’ s
outstanding indebtedness, including the senior secured revolving credit facility, the senior secured term loan facility, the 8.50% senior notes
due 2015 and the senior floating rate notes due 2015. If the Company does not have sufficient covenant capacity to distribute such amounts to
the Parent Company, the Parent Company will have the ability to pay the interest on the Parent Company Notes through the issuance of
additional notes. In November 2011, the Company distributed approximately $27.7 million to the Parent Company as an advance, which was
used to pay the interest on the Parent Company Notes. During the first quarter of fiscal 2012, the advance was reduced by approximately

$14.9 million, reflecting a non-cash reduction in the Company’ s income taxes payable due to the tax benefit attributable to the interest on the
Parent Company Notes.

The Company’ s 5.00% senior notes, contractually due in June 2012, have been classified as noncurrent in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheet as the Company has the ability and intent to finance the repayments through additional borrowings under the senior secured

credit agreement.

Management believes that the Company’ s cash and cash equivalents and the unused portion of our committed credit availability under our
senior secured revolving credit facility (approximately $347.6 million and $394.7 million at January 27, 2012 and December 30, 2011,
respectively) will be adequate to meet anticipated cash requirements to fund working capital, capital spending, debt service obligations,
refinancings and other cash needs. We believe we enjoy a strong liquidity position overall and we will continue to seek to invest strategically
but prudently in certain sectors and geographies. Over time, the Company has repositioned its service portfolio so that
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today a significant portion of the operating income in our Food and Support Services—North America segment comes from sectors such as
education, healthcare and corrections, which we believe to be economically less sensitive. In addition, we have worked to further diversify our
international business by geography and sector. The Company also monitors its cash flow and the condition of the capital markets in order to
be prepared to respond to changing conditions.

As of December 30, 2011, the senior secured term loan facility consisted of the following subfacilities: a U.S. dollar denominated term loan to
the Company in the amount of $1,333.7 million (un-extended) and $1,407.4 million (extended); a yen denominated term loan to the Company
in the amount of ¥5,150.9 million; a U.S. dollar denominated term loan to a Canadian subsidiary in the amount of $161.9 million; a Euro
denominated term loan to an Irish subsidiary in an amount of 41.8 million; a sterling denominated term loan to a U.K. subsidiary in an
amount of £115.9 million; and a Euro denominated term loan to German subsidiaries in the amount of 64.5 million. As of December 30,
2011, there was approximately $482.2 million outstanding in foreign currency borrowings.

Covenant Compliance

The senior secured credit agreement contains a number of covenants that, among other things, restrict our ability to: incur additional
indebtedness; issue preferred stock or provide guarantees; create liens on assets; engage in mergers or consolidations; sell assets; pay
dividends, make distributions or repurchase our capital stock; make investments, loans or advances; repay or repurchase any notes, except as
scheduled or at maturity; create restrictions on the payment of dividends or other amounts to us from our restricted subsidiaries; make certain
acquisitions; engage in certain transactions with affiliates; amend material agreements governing the notes (or any indebtedness that
refinances the notes); and fundamentally change the Company’ s business. The indenture governing the 8.50% senior notes due 2015 and the
senior floating rate notes due 2015 contains similar provisions. As of December 30, 2011, we were in compliance with these covenants.

Under the senior secured credit agreement and the indenture governing the 8.50% senior notes due 2015 and the senior floating rate notes due
2015, we are required to satisfy and maintain specified financial ratios and other financial condition tests and covenants. Our continued ability
to meet those financial ratios, tests and covenants can be affected by events beyond our control, and we cannot assure you that we will meet

those ratios, tests and covenants.

EBITDA is defined for purposes of these covenants as net income (loss) plus interest and other financing costs, net, provision (benefit) for
income taxes, and depreciation and amortization. Adjusted EBITDA is defined for purposes of these covenants as EBITDA, further adjusted
to give effect to adjustments required in calculating covenant ratios and compliance under our senior secured credit agreement and the
indenture. EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA are not presentations made in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States (“U.S. GAAP”), are not measures of financial performance or condition, liquidity or profitability, and should not be considered
as an alternative to (1) net income, operating income or any other performance measures determined in accordance with U.S. GAAP or

(2) operating cash flows determined in accordance with U.S. GAAP. Additionally, EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA are not intended to be
measures of free cash flow for management’ s discretionary use, as they do not consider certain cash requirements such as interest payments,
tax payments and debt service requirements.

Our presentation of EBITDA has limitations as an analytical tool, and should not be considered in isolation or as a substitute for analysis of
our results as reported under U.S. GAAP. Because not all companies use identical calculations, these presentations of EBITDA and Adjusted
EBITDA may not be comparable to other similarly titled measures of other companies. We believe that the presentation of EBITDA and
Adjusted EBITDA is appropriate to provide additional information about the calculation of certain financial covenants in the senior secured
credit agreement and the indenture. Adjusted EBITDA is a material component of these covenants. For instance, our senior secured credit
agreement and the indenture contain financial ratios that are calculated by reference to Adjusted EBITDA. Non-compliance with the
maximum Consolidated Secured Debt Ratio contained in our senior secured credit agreement could result in the requirement to immediately
repay all amounts outstanding under such agreement, while non-compliance with the Interest Coverage Ratio contained in our senior secured
credit agreement and the Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio contained in the indenture could prohibit us from being able to incur additional
indebtedness, other than the additional funding provided for under the senior secured credit agreement and pursuant to specified exceptions,

and make certain restricted payments.

30

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

The following is a reconciliation of net income (loss) attributable to ARAMARK shareholder, which is a U.S. GAAP measure of our operating
results, to Adjusted EBITDA as defined in our debt agreements. The terms and related calculations are defined in the senior secured credit

agreement and indenture.

Three Months Three Months Three Months Three Months Twelve Months

Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended
December 30, September 30, July 1, April 1, December 30,
(dollars in millions) 2011 2011 2011 2011 2011

Net income (loss) attributable to ARAMARK shareholder $ 387 $41.8 $ (0.5 ) $204 $ 100.4
Interest and other financing costs, net 108.8 111.1 113.3 92.8 426.0
Provision (benefit) for income taxes 18.9 (13.1 ) @36 ) 95 11.7
Depreciation and amortization 131.9 128.0 128.7 127.3 515.9
EBITDA 298.3 267.8 237.9 250.0 1,054.0
Share-based compensation expense(!) 5.9 5.5 5.4 3.0 19.8
Unusual or non-recurring (gains)/losses® = 10.7 = (1.1 ) 9.6
Pro forma EBITDA for equity method investees® 8.0 5.0 4.1 7.3 24.4
Pro forma EBITDA for certain transactions® (0.1 ) 32 3.6 5.3 12.0
Seamless North America, LLC EBITDA® 2.9 ) (39 ) (3.6 ) (43 ) (147 )
Other(© 7.5 7.8 3.3 4.8 23.4
Adjusted EBITDA $ 316.7 $ 296.1 $ 250.7 $ 265.0 $1,128.5

(1) Represents share-based compensation expense resulting from the application of accounting for stock options, Installment Stock Purchase
Opportunities and deferred stock unit awards (see Note 9 to the condensed consolidated financial statements).

(2) During the three months ended September 30, 2011, the Company realized a pretax loss of approximately $1.5 million (net of tax loss of
approximately $12.0 million) on the sale of the Galls business and an additional $1.3 million gain on the sale of the 67% ownership
interest in a security business in our Chilean subsidiary. During the three months ended April 1, 2011, the Company realized a $6.4
million gain on the sale of its 67% ownership interest in a security business in the Company’ s Chilean subsidiary and recorded a $5.3
million goodwill and other intangible assets impairment charge.

(3) Represents our estimated share of EBITDA from our AIM Services Co., Ltd. equity method investment not already reflected in our
EBITDA. EBITDA for this equity method investee is calculated in a manner consistent with consolidated EBITDA but does not
represent cash distributions received from this investee.

(4) Represents the annualizing of estimated EBITDA from acquisitions and divestitures made during the period.

(5) During the third quarter of fiscal 2011, the Company sold a noncontrolling ownership interest in Seamless North America, LLC. The
terms of the sale agreement stipulated that Seamless North America, LLC cease to qualify as a Restricted Subsidiary under the senior
secured credit agreement, and as a result, its EBITDA for all periods presented must be excluded from the Company’ s consolidated
Adjusted EBITDA.

(6) Other includes certain other miscellaneous items (the three months ended December 30, 2011, September 30, 2011, July 1, 2011 and
April 1, 2011 include approximately $6.7 million, $5.9 million, $2.3 million and $4.5 million, respectively, of severance and other
related costs incurred by the Company).

Our covenant requirements and actual ratios for the twelve months ended December 30, 2011 are as follows:

Covenant Actual

Requirements Ratios

Maximum Consolidated Secured Debt Ratio (1) 4.75x 3.33x
Interest Coverage Ratio (Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio) (2) 2.00x 2.67x

(1) Our senior secured credit agreement requires us to maintain a maximum Consolidated Secured Debt Ratio, defined as consolidated total
indebtedness secured by a lien to Adjusted EBITDA, of 5.875x, being reduced over time to 4.25x by the end of 2013. Consolidated total
indebtedness secured by a lien is defined in the senior secured credit agreement as total indebtedness outstanding under the senior
secured credit agreement, capital leases, advances under the Receivables Facility and any other indebtedness secured by a lien reduced
by the lesser of the amount of cash and cash equivalents on our balance sheet that is free and clear of any lien and $75 million. Non-
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compliance with the maximum Consolidated Secured Debt Ratio could result in the requirement to immediately repay all amounts
outstanding under such agreement, which, if the Company’ s revolving credit facility lenders failed to waive any such default, would
also constitute a default under our indenture.

Our senior secured credit agreement establishes an incurrence-based minimum Interest Coverage Ratio, defined as Adjusted EBITDA to
consolidated interest expense, the achievement of which is a condition for us to incur additional indebtedness and to make certain
restricted payments. If we do not maintain this minimum Interest Coverage Ratio calculated on a pro forma basis for any such additional
indebtedness or restricted payments, we could be prohibited from being able to incur additional indebtedness, other than the additional
funding provided for under the senior secured credit agreement and pursuant to specified
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exceptions, and make certain restricted payments, other than pursuant to certain exceptions. The minimum Interest Coverage Ratio is
2.00x for the term of the senior secured credit agreement. Consolidated interest expense is defined in the senior secured credit agreement
as consolidated interest expense excluding interest income, adjusted for acquisitions and dispositions, further adjusted for certain non-
cash or nonrecurring interest expense and our estimated share of interest expense from one equity method investee. The indenture

includes a similar requirement which is referred to as a Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio.

The Company and its subsidiaries, affiliates or significant sharcholders may from time to time, in their sole discretion, purchase, repay,
redeem or retire any of the Company’ s outstanding debt securities (including any publicly issued debt securities), in privately negotiated or
open market transactions, by tender offer or otherwise, or extend or refinance any of the Company’ s outstanding indebtedness.

Pursuant to the Stockholders Agreement of the Parent Company, upon termination of employment from the Company or one of its
subsidiaries, members of the Company’ s management (other than Mr. Neubauer) who hold shares of common stock of the Parent Company
can cause the Parent Company to repurchase all of their initial investment shares (as defined) or shares acquired as a result of the exercise of
Installment Share Purchase Opportunities at appraised fair market value. Generally, payment for shares repurchased could be, at the Parent
Company’ s option, in cash or installment notes. The amount of common stock subject to repurchase as of December 30, 2011 was $163.2
million, which is based on approximately 11.8 million shares of common stock of the Parent Company valued at $13.82 per share. The
Stockholders Agreement, the senior secured credit agreement and the indenture governing the 8.50% senior notes due 2015, the senior floating
rate notes due 2015 and the indenture governing the notes issued by Holdings contain limitations on the amount that can be expended for such
share repurchases.

The Company has an agreement (the Receivables Facility) with several financial institutions whereby it sells on a continuous basis an
undivided interest in all eligible accounts receivable, as defined in the Receivables Facility. The maximum amount of the Receivables Facility
is $250 million, which expires in January 2013. Pursuant to the Receivables Facility, the Company formed ARAMARK Receivables, LLC, a
wholly-owned, consolidated, bankruptcy-remote subsidiary. ARAMARK Receivables, LLC was formed for the sole purpose of transferring
receivables generated by certain subsidiaries of the Company. Under the Receivables Facility, the Company and certain of its subsidiaries
transfer without recourse all of their accounts receivable to ARAMARK Receivables, LLC. As collections reduce previously transferred
interests, interests in new, eligible receivables are transferred to ARAMARK Receivables, LLC, subject to meeting certain conditions. As of
December 30, 2011, approximately $250.0 million was outstanding under the Receivables Facility and is included in “Long-Term
Borrowings” in the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet. Amounts borrowed under the Receivables Facility fluctuate monthly based on the
Company’ s funding requirements and the level of qualified receivables available to collateralize the Receivables Facility.

The Company’ s business activities do not include the use of unconsolidated special purpose entities, and there are no significant business
transactions that have not been reflected in the accompanying financial statements. The Company is self-insured for a limited portion of the
risk retained under its general liability and workers’ compensation arrangements. Self-insurance reserves are recorded based on actuarial

analyses.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Our business is subject to various federal, state and local laws and regulations governing, among other things, the generation, handling,
storage, transportation, treatment and disposal of water wastes and other substances. We engage in informal settlement discussions with
federal, state, local and foreign authorities regarding allegations of violations of environmental laws in connection with our operations or
businesses conducted by our predecessors or companies that we have acquired, the aggregate amount of which and related remediation costs

we do not believe should have a material adverse effect on our financial condition or results of operations.

From time to time, we are a party to various legal actions and investigations involving claims incidental to the conduct of our business,
including actions by clients, customers, employees, government entities and third parties, including under federal and state employment laws,
wage and hour laws, immigration laws, human health and safety laws, import and export controls and customs laws, environmental laws, false
claims statutes, minority business enterprise and women owned business enterprise statutes, contractual disputes, antitrust and competition
laws and dram shop laws. Based on information currently available, advice of counsel, available insurance coverage, established reserves and
other resources, we do not believe that any such current actions are likely to be, individually or in the aggregate, material to our business,
financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. However, in the event of unexpected future developments, it is possible that the
ultimate resolution of these matters, or other similar matters, if unfavorable, may be materially adverse to our business, financial condition,

results of operations or cash flows.
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We have been informed that an Illinois state civil action has been filed against a subsidiary of the Company by an unnamed Relator under the
Illinois Whistleblower Reward and Protection Act in the Circuit Court of Cook County, Illinois County Department, Law Division. The action
alleges, among other things, that the subsidiary has not complied with the requirement to contract with minority owned and women owned
businesses in connection with its contracts with Cook County and seeks monetary damages. The Company intends to vigorously defend the

action.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARD UPDATES

See Note 13 of the Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for a full description of recent accounting standard updates,
including the expected dates of adoption.

SPECIAL NOTE ABOUT FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report includes “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 that reflect our
current views as to future events and financial performance with respect to our operations. These statements can be identified by the fact that

LR < LR LRI

they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts. They use words such as “aim,” “anticipate,” “are confident,” “estimate,” “expect,”

9 e

project,” “intend,” “plan,

EEINTS LENT3 EEINTS

“will be,” “will continue,” “will likely result, believe” and other words and terms of similar meaning in

conjunction with a discussion of future operating or financial performance.

These statements are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed or implied in
the forward-looking statements. Factors that might cause such a difference include: unfavorable economic conditions, including ramifications
of any future terrorist attacks or increased security alert levels; increased operating costs, including increased food costs, labor-related, energy
or product sourcing and distribution costs; shortages of qualified personnel or increases in labor costs; the impact on our business of healthcare
reform legislation; costs and possible effects of further unionization of our workforce; liability resulting from our participation in multi-
employer defined benefit pension plans; currency risks and other risks associated with international markets; risks associated with
acquisitions, including acquisition integration issues and costs; our ability to integrate and derive the expected benefits from our recent
acquisitions; competition; a decline in attendance at client facilities; the unpredictability of sales and expenses due to contract terms and
terminations; the impact of natural disasters or a flu pandemic on our sales and operating results; the risk that clients may become insolvent;
the risk that our insurers may become insolvent or may liquidate; the contract intensive nature of our business, which may lead to client
disputes; high leverage; claims relating to the provision of food services; costs of compliance with governmental regulations and government
investigations; liability associated with noncompliance with our business conduct policy and governmental regulations, including regulations
pertaining to food services, the environment, the Federal school lunch program, Federal and state employment and wage and hour laws,
minority business enterprise and women-owned business enterprise statutes, human health and safety laws and import and export controls and
customs laws; dram shop compliance and litigation; contract compliance and administration issues, inability to retain current clients and renew
existing client contracts; a determination by customers to reduce their outsourcing and use of preferred vendors; seasonality; our competitor’ s
activities or announced planned activities; the effect on our operations of increased leverage and limitations on our flexibility as a result of
increased restrictions in our debt agreements; potential future conflicts of interest between our Sponsors and other stakeholders; the impact on
our business if we are unable to generate sufficient cash to service all of our indebtedness; the inability of our subsidiaries to generate enough
cash flow to repay our debt; risks related to the structuring of our debt; our potential inability to repurchase our notes upon a change of
control; and other risks that are set forth in the “Risk Factors,” “Legal Proceedings” and “Management Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations” sections and other sections of our Annual Report on Form 10-K and Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q.

Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date made. We undertake no obligation to update any forward-looking statements to reflect
the events or circumstances arising after the date as of which they are made. As a result of these risks and uncertainties, readers are cautioned
not to place undue reliance on the forward-looking statements included in this report or that may be made in other filings with the Securities
and Exchange Commission or elsewhere from time to time by, or on behalf of, us.

ITEM3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

We are exposed to the impact of interest rate changes and manage this exposure through the use of variable-rate and fixed-rate debt and by
utilizing interest rate swaps. We do not enter into contracts for trading purposes and do not use leveraged instruments. The market risk
associated with debt obligations as of December 30, 2011 has not materially changed from September 30, 2011 (See Item 7A of our Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2011). See Note 7 of the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for a
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discussion of the Company’ s derivative instruments and Note 15 for the disclosure of the fair value and related carrying value of the
Company’ s debt obligations as of December 30, 2011.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

(a) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
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The Company’ s management, with the participation of the Company’ s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, evaluated
the effectiveness of the Company’ s disclosure controls and procedures (as that term is defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) as of the end of the period covered by this report. Based on that evaluation,
management, with the participation of the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, concluded that the Company’ s
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report, are functioning effectively to provide reasonable
assurance that the information required to be disclosed by the Company in reports filed under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC’ s rules and forms. A controls system, no
matter how well designed and operated, cannot provide absolute assurance that the objectives of the controls system are met, and no
evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, within a company have been
detected.

(¢) Change in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

No change in the Company’ s internal control over financial reporting occurred during the Company’ s first fiscal quarter that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’ s internal control over financial reporting.

PART II-OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

See Part I, Item 2, “Management’ s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations-Legal Proceedings” for a
description of the Company’ s legal proceedings.

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION
Management Stock Incentive Plan

The Board of Directors of the Parent Company adopted the Second Amended and Restated ARAMARK Holdings Corporation 2007
Management Stock Incentive Plan (the “Amended Stock Incentive Plan) on February 7, 2012 that increases the number of shares authorized
for issuance of Deferred Stock Units for outside directors of the Parent Company from 200,000 to 400,000. A copy of the Amended Stock
Incentive Plan is attached to this Form 10-Q as Exhibit 10.1 and incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of ARAMARK Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to ARAMARK Corporation’ s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on April 5, 2007, pursuant to the Exchange Act (file number 001-16807)).

3.2 By-laws of ARAMARK Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to ARAMARK Corporation’ s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed with the SEC on April 5, 2007, pursuant to the Exchange Act (file number 001-16807)).

10.1 ARAMARK Holdings Corporation Second Amended and Restated 2007 Management Stock Incentive Plan.

31.1 Certification of Joseph Neubauer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

31.2  Certification of L. Frederick Sutherland pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.1 Certification of Joseph Neubauer and L. Frederick Sutherland pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

101 The following financial information from ARAMARK Corporation’ s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended December
30, 2011 formatted in XBRL: (i) Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 30, 2011 and September 30, 2011; (ii)
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income for the three months ended December 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010; (iii)
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the three months ended December 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010; (iv)
Condensed Consolidated Statement of Equity for the three months ended December 30, 2011; and (v) Notes to Condensed
Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

ARAMARK CORPORATION

February 8, 2012 /s/ JOSEPH MUNNELLY

Joseph Munnelly

Senior Vice President, Controller
and Chief Accounting Officer
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10.1
31.1
31.2
32.1
101

EXHIBIT INDEX
Certificate of Incorporation of ARAMARK Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to ARAMARK Corporation’ s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on April 5, 2007, pursuant to the Exchange Act (file number 001-16807)).

By-laws of ARAMARK Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to ARAMARK Corporation’ s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed with the SEC on April 5, 2007, pursuant to the Exchange Act (file number 001-16807)).

ARAMARK Holdings Corporation Second Amended and Restated 2007 Management Stock Incentive Plan.

Certification of Joseph Neubauer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of L. Frederick Sutherland pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Joseph Neubauer and L. Frederick Sutherland pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

The following financial information from ARAMARK Corporation’ s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended December
30, 2011 formatted in XBRL: (i) Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 30, 2011 and September 30, 2011; (ii)
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income for the three months ended December 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010; (iii)
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the three months ended December 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010; (iv)
Condensed Consolidated Statement of Equity for the three months ended December 30, 2011; and (v) Notes to Condensed
Consolidated Financial Statements.
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